A. T. JAIN & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Centrum Microcredit Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Centrum Microcredit Limited
(“the Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (*Ind
AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31,2022, its loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

We draw your attention to the fact that the corresponding figures for the year ended 31st March.
2021 are based on previously issued financial statements of the Company that were audited by the
predecessor auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion in its Audit report issued dtd. 3rd May.
2021.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
(0 our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules
ereunder. and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
Pdjuirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
affficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.
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Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s Report and Management Discussion and
Analysis, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,
The Director’s Report and Management Discussion and Analysis are expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above, when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Director’s Report and Management Discussion and Analysis, if we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, Implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

T'hose Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
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process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Ind AS financial statements. As part of an
audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3 )(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
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deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 17, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
[ncome), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

e On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2022, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of
the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure 2”;

g With respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid/ provided by the Company to its directors during the year is
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act:

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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() The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts. Hence, the question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise:

(i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For A.T.Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 103886 W

.

/

Sushil T Jain
Partner
Membership No. 033809

UDIN: 2203309 AHQI VL6272
Place: Mumbai
Date: 18" April, 2022
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Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the section “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements™ of Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Centrum
Microcredit Limited on the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view
on the Ind AS financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the
information and explanations given to us and the books of account and other records
examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

i The Company does not hold any Property Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assets, or
Immovable Property as at 313 March, 2022. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
3(i)@)(A), (i)@)(B), (i)(b), (i)(c) and (i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company. Further, according to the information and explanations provided by the
management, the company did not have any proceedings initiated nor pending
under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

ii. (a) The Company was a Non - Banking Company during the year, primarily
engaged in lending business and did not hold any inventory. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause 3(ii)(a) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause 3(ii)(b) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

ii. According to information and explanations given to us, the company has granted
inter corporate deposits (ICDs) to its Group companies.

(a) The Company was registered as an NBFC — MFI with RBI, primarily engaged
in lending business. However, the company sold the Business vide a Business
Transfer Agreement by way of slump sale effective 31 October, 2021.
Accordingly, reporting under the Clause 3(iii)(a) of the said Order relates to the
period from 1% November, 2022 till 31%* March, 2022.

(A) The Company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates

(B) The Company has provided ICDs to the following parties other than
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates:

Company name Aggregate amount Balance outstanding
during the year at the Balance Sheet
date
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Centrum Capital 74,50,00,000 63,10,00,000
Limited

Centrum Financial 48,69,00,000 48,69,00,000
Services Limited

(b) The terms and conditions of the above mentioned ICDs are prima facie not
prejudicial to the company’s interest.

(¢) In respect of such ICDs, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular;

(d) In respect of the aforesaid ICDs, there is no overdue amount as at Balance sheet
date.

(e) The Company has not renewed nor extended nor granted any fresh loans to settle
the overdues of existing ICDs granted to the same parties and therefore, the
provisions of Clause 3(iii)(e) of said Order are not applicable to the company.

(f) The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii)(f) of the said Order are not applicable to
the Company

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans
and advances given, investments made and guarantees, and securities given have
been complied with by the Company to the extent applicable.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the
rules framed there under.

vi. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

vil. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), cess or any other
material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities, though there
has been a slight delay in few cases which are not serious.

As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of Sales tax,
Service tax, Value added tax, duty of customs and duty of Excise. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of provident fund, income tax, Goods and Service Tax, cess and other statutory dues
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applicable to the company were in arrears as at 3 1% March, 2022 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material
dues of income tax, goods and service tax, cess or any other material statutory dues
applicable to the company which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

viii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961We have been informed by the management that
the company does not have any undisclosed income and therefore the provisions of
Clause 3(viii) of said Order are not applicable to the company.

ix. (a) In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us,
the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender. Therefore, provisions of Clause 3(ix)(a)
of the Order are not applicable to the company.

(b) According to information and explanations provided to us, the company has not
been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the
documents and records examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has prima
facie utilised the moneys raised by way of the term loans for the purpose for which
they were obtained. though idle funds which were not required for immediate
utilisation were temporarily invested in mutual funds or fixed deposits.

(d) According to information and explanations provided to us and the procedures
followed by us and an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short - term basis have been used for
for long term purposes by the Company.

(e) According to information and explanations provided to us, the company has not
raised any funds on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

(f) The company does not hold any investments and therefore the provisions of
Clause 3(ix)(f) of said Order are not applicable to the company.

% (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the period.
Accordingly, provisions of Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the
company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, the company has not made any private placement of
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shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year and therefore, provisions of Clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not
applicable to the company.

Xl (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by
its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the period, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management except for instance of cash
embezzlement by loan officers of the Company amounting to Rs. 20.52 Lakhs out
of which an amount of Rs. 3.77 Lakhs has been recovered.

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, a report under
Section 143(2) of the Act, in form ADT — 4, as prescribed under Rule 13 of The
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the
Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(c) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, and as represented
to us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints have been received during
the year by the Company. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3(xi)(c) of said
Order are not applicable to the company.

Xii.  In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(xii)(a), (b)
and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii.  In our opinion and as per information and explanations provided to us by
management all the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with the
provisions of sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Related
Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

xiv.  (a) In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the report of Internal Auditor for the period under audit.

XV. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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xvi.  (a) The Company had obtained registration with the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI")
as a Non-Banking Financial Company — Micro Finance Institution (‘“NBFC-MFI")
and have been engaged in Microfinance business. However, during the year the
company has discontinued its lending business pursuant to One of the licensing
conditions imposed by The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for granting license to
Centrum Financial Services Limited, (Fellow Subsidiary company) to establish a
small finance bank (SFB) as a part of revival/ reconstruction of Punjab and
Mabharashtra Co-operative Bank Limited (PMC Bank).

The Company has also applied for cancellation of Certificate of Registration (CoR)
to the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) on 17 January 2022. The original certificate of
registration has also been surrendered to RBI on 9 March 2022 pursuant to RBI
instruction.

The Board of Directors in their meeting dated 11th February 2022 approved the
scheme of amalgamation of the Company with its 100% parent, Centrum Capital
Limited. Post this, the Company has, together with Centrum Capital Limited,
applied to the National Company Law Tribunal (NCTL) on 13 April 2022 for the
amalgamation.

For the Year ended 31st March 2022, the Financial Statements of the company
appears to meet the 50:50 criteria of NBFC test. However, since the Company has
discontinued the lending business during the year and has sought cancellation of
CoR from RBI pursuant to directive from the regulator, and filing of scheme of
amalgamation with its 100% parent, in our opinion the Company is not required to
be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of
1934) as at 3 1st March, 2022.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration
(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(¢c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the provisions of Clause
3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the
company, the Group does not have any CIC which are part of the Group. We have
not, however, separately evaluated whether the information provided by the
management is accurate and complete. Accordingly, the reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvil.  According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records of the
company examined by us, the company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs.
73.22 Lakhs during the current financial year but has not incurred any cash losses
during the immediately preceding financial year.
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Xviil.

XIX.

XX.

XXI.

There had been a resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the
year. As stated in the resignation letter dtd. October 21, 2021 of the outgoing
statutory auditors, the resignation was pursuant to the “Guidelines for Appointment
of Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs)/ Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial
Banks (exclusing RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including HFCs)” issued by RBI on
April 27, 2021. We note no issued, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing
statutory auditors in their aforementioned letter.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management and
the records of the Company examined by us, on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities and other information accompanying the financial statements, and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report that the company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of One year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of One year from the balance sheet date will get discharged.

Since the Company does not have any ongoing projects and has spent more than the
required amount to be spent for Corporate Social Responsibility during the year,
the provisions of Clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of said Order are not applicable to the
company.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit
of Standalone Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said
clause has been included in this report.

For A.T.Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 103886 W

Sushil T Jain

Partner

Membership No. : 033809
UDIN : 220332069 AHQTIULE3 7L

Date : April 18, 2022
Place : Mumbai
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in
our Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Centrum Microcredit Limited on the Ind
AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under clause (i) of
sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Centrum
Microcredit Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing an
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
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(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial
statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inouropinion,tothebestofourinformationandaccordingtotheexplanationsgiventous, the Company has, inall
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M/s. A. T. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN umbel 103886 W

Sushil T Jain

Partner
Membership No. 033809 ; .
UDIN:- 22033 %09 AHQIULsaw_
Place: Mumbai

Date: April 18°, 2022
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Centrum Microcradit Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1.SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY
INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2022

Company Overview

Centrum: Microcredit Limited ('the Company’) was incorporated on 317 August, 2016 under the provisions of
the Companes Act, 2013, The Company cblained regsiration with the Resene Bank of India ('RBIE) on 8#
Cetober, 3047 a5 a non-deposit laking Non:-Banking Finance Company ("TNBEC-ND') and got classified asa
Mon-Banking Financial Company — Micro Finance [netitution ['NBFC-MF1') with effect from 8% Ociober, 2017
The Company was engaged primarnly in providing microfinance to woman in rural and urban sreas of India
wha afeanrolled &s membars and organized a5 Jomt Liabiliby Groups ["JLGT, where each membear of this
group guarantees the loan reépeyment of other members of the group The Company had aperations spread
across 135 branches in 8 Stales of Maharashira, Gujarat, Ddisha; Bihar, Chhalisgarh. Haryana Jharkhand
Rajasthan and West Bengal pll 315 Octobar, 2021

The Company’s registration number undsr MCA B UETT0OMHMHEPLCZE5378

RBI vide iis lether dated 12 Oclaber 2021, granted a cence to Centrum Finencial Services Limited, an
associate company of the Company o establish a small finance bank (SFB) One of the censing conditions
was that the Company shall surender its NBFC-MF| licence on or before the date of commeancement of
busness by Unity Small Finance Bank Limiled

Pursuant 1o the above, the Company Iransferred its lending business to Unity Smal Fnance Bank Limited
as 3 gaing concem by way of & siump sale on 1 November @021 Uiy Small Finance Bank Limited
commenced Dusiness operations wel 1 WNowember 2021 Pursuanl to he above, the Company
disconlmued its lending businass and subseguently soplied Tor cancellaton of Cailicale of Registraton
(CoR) 1o the Reserve Bank of India (RB1) on 17 Januarny 2022

The Company hasalso appled (o the Natiopal Company Law Tribunal {HCTL) for its amalgamaticn with the
Folding company Centrum Capital Limited (SCLY

Significant accounting policies

a. Statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accerdance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind A3 notified under the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in exercise of the powers conferred by Section 133 read with sup-
section (1) of Section Z10A of the Companies Act, 20130 In addition, the guidance
notesfannouncements issued by the Institute of Chanerad Accountants of India (ICAL) are also
applied along with compliance with other statutory promulgations that require a different treatmeant.
Any application guidance/clanfications! directions issued by the: BBl or aother regulators are
impiemented as and when they are issued! applcable for the period the company operaled as an
MEBFC

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022 of the Company are prepared in
compliance with [nd A%,

b. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on tha historical cost basis except for certain

financial ingtrumenis which hawve been measured at fair value, assets held for sale measured at
fair valus less cost o sall, net defined banafit liabilityrassets and share based payments




Centrum Microcradit Limited

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorized inta Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree
to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the signficance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

» Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjustad) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the Company can access at the reporting dats,

= Level 2 inpuls are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable
for the asset or liabdity, either directly or indirectly and

= Level 3'inputs are unabservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilties

. Presantation of financial statemeants

The Company has discontinued its l[ending business wa f 1 November 2021 and has applied to
RBI for surrender of its NBFC licence The Company has also jointly applied to the Mational
Campany Law Tribunal (NCLT} for amalgamation with its holding company, Centrum Capital
Limited Therefore, for the financial year endad 31 March 2022, the Balance Sheet and the
Staternent of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format preseribed in the DOvision
|l ta Schedule 1l to the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act") applicable for other than Non- Banking
Finance Companies {'NBFC”| that are required to comply with Ind AS:

since dunng the financisl year ended 31 March 2021 and as at 31 March 2021, the Company was
halding an NBFC licence, the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared
and pressnted in the format prescribed in the Division (1l to Schedule 11 o the Campanies Act,
2013 ("the Act”) applicable for Non- Banking Finance Companies ("NBFCT) that are required to
comply with Ind AS,

The staternent of cash flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS
7 “Slatement of Cash Flows™ The disclosure requirements with respect fo iterns in the balance
sheet and statement of profit and loss as prescribad in the Schedule Il to the Act are presented
by way of notes forming part of the financial statements along with the other notes required to be
disclozed under the notified Ind AS.

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in lakh with two decimals as
permitted by Schedule Il fo the Companies Act, 2013. Per share dala are presented in Indian
Rupees to two decimal places:

d. Business combination

The Company applies the acquisition methed in accounting for business combinations. The
consideration transferred by the Company for a business combination is caleulated ae the sum of
the acquisition-date fair values of assets fransfered, liabilities assumad and the equity interesis
izsued by the Company. Acquisition costs are expansed ss ncurred,

Identifiable assets acquired and labilites and contingent lakiliies assumed in a business
comaination are measured initizlly at their acquisition-date fair values, Goodwill is meazured as
excess of the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised
for non-cantrolling interests and fair value of any previous interest held, over the fair value of the
net of identifiable assets acguired and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the net of identifiable
g53€ts acquired and liabilties assumed s In excess of the aggregate mentioned above, the




Centrum Microcredit Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

accumulated in equity as capital reserve. However, if there is no clear evidence of bargain
purchase, the antity recognises the gain directly in equity as capital reserve without routing the
same through other comprehensive ncome

Transition to Ind AS

The Company elected to apply Ind AS 103 = Business Combinations prospectively to business
combinations occurring after its transfion date. Business combinations ocourming prior to the
transttion date have not been restated

e. Assets Classified as Held For Sale and Discontinued operations

Accounting Policy

Non-current assets or disposal group are classified as held for sale if ther carrying amount will be
recoverad principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition
I5 regarces as mel only when the asset or disposal Group is available for immedate sake n is
present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sale of such asset or
disposal Group and its sale is highly probable. Management must be comnetted to the sale which
should be expecied to qualify for recognition as a complated sale within one year from the date of
classification: As at each balance sheet date, the management reviews the appropriatensss of
such classificalicn

Mon-current assets or disposal group classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of ther
carying amount and fair value less cosis to sell,

Freperty, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as hald for saleddistibubion 1o
owners are not depreciated of amortised.

A disposal Group gualifies as discontinued: operation if it is @ component of an enfity that eithar
has been disposed of. or is classified as held for =ale, and:

- Tepresenis a separate major ine of business or gecgraphical area of oparations,
- ig part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or
gaographical area of operations

Digcontinued operations are excluded from the results of continuing operations and are presented
a5 @ single amount as proft or loss after tax from discontinued operations in the Ind AS statement
of profit-and loss. Additional disclosures are provided hereunder. All other notes to the financial
statements mainly include amounts for continuing operations. unless otherwise mentionad.

f. Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and depreciation

PPE are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
eomprises the purchase price and any atnbuiable cost of bringing the asset to s working condition
for #s intended use. Borowing costs relating to acquisition of PPE which take substantial period
of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period {ill
such assets are ready fo be put to use. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of PFE are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
aaset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the assel is derecognized.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant par initially recognised s
derecognised upon disposal or when no fulure ecoenomic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference
between the netl disposal proceeds and the carmying amount of the asset) is recognised in (he
statement of profit and loss when the assel is derecognisad

g. Capital work-in-prograss

Capital work-in-progress are camed at cost, comprising direct cost and related incidental expenses
lo acquire the property, plant and equipment. Assets which are not ready for intended use are also
shown under capital work-in-prograss

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on siraight fne method over the useful lves of the
assels as prescribed in Schedule || of the Act. The residual values, useful lves and method of
depreciation of tangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted praspectivaly

Particulars Estimated useful life spacified under

S I =T Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013
Office equipments 5 years.

_Gomputer and accessories 3 years

| Servers and netwoerking 4 years
Furniture and fillings 10 years 5
\Viehicles 8 years iy 1]

Agzats individually costing #5000 or less are fully depreciatedfamaortized in the year of purchase.
h. Intangible assets

Intangible gssets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of an
intangible asset comprisas s purchase price and any diractly atfributable expenditure on making
the assetl ready for fts intended use and net of any trade discounts and rebates Following initial
recognition. Intangible assets are camied at cost less any accumulated amorisation and any
accumulated rmpairmen! lossss. The useful ife of intangible assets s assessed to be either finile
or mdefinite. Intangible assets with finte life are amortised over the useful economic lifa
Amartisation is calcutated using the straight-lne method to write down the eost of intangible asssts
to their residual values over the estimated usaful lives. Intangible assets comprising of software
are amortisad on a straght-line basis gver a period of three years unless it hag a shoner useful
life. The Company's intangible assets consist of software with definite useful life. The cosi of
intangle assats acquirad in a business combination is their fair velue st the dete of acguisition.
Gains or lpsses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statemant of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

i. Intangible assets under development
It includes assets not ready for the intended use and are camied &t cost, comprising direct cost
and relaled ncidenial expenses

j« Impairment of non-financial assets

Ag at the end of @ach accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE,
investment property and intangible assets to determine whether thera is any indication that those
assats have suffered an impairmeant loss. If such indication exists. the PPE, invastment property
and intangible assets are tested for impairment s0 as to determine the impairment loss, if any,
Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and infangible assets not yet available
for use are tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the
assel may be impaired

Impairment loss is recognized when the carmying amount of an assat excesds s recoverable
amaunt. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of dispasal and value in use. In
assassing value in use, the estimated future cash fiows are discounted to their present value Using
A pretax digcount rate that reflects current market asseszments of tha time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjustad

If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its canrying
amount, such deficit is recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loas as impaimeent
lgss and the carrying amount of the-asset (or cash generating unit) is reduced 1o s recoverable
amount. For this purpose, the impairment [oss recognized in respect of a cash generating unit is
allocated first to reduce the camying amount of any goodwill allccated to such cash generating unit
and then to reduce the carrying amoun? of the other assets of the cash generating unit on a pra-
rata basis.

k. Revenue recognition

Hevenue s recognised when the Company satisfies a perfformance obligation by transfernng the
promised goods or senvices to a cusiomer. When a performance obligation is satisfied, the
Company recognises as revenue the amount of the transaction price that is allocated to that
performances oblgation,

Interest and processing fee income on loans

Interest income 15 recognised in the statement of profit and loss using the effective interest rale
(EIR) method for all financial instruments measured al amartised cost. The ‘effective interest rate’
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected
Ife of the financizl instrument

The ealeulastion of the EIR includes all transaction costs and fees that are incremental and directy
attributabie to the acquisition of a financial instrument.

The interast income i calculated by applying the EIR to the gross camying amount of non-credit
impaired financial assets {i e, to the amortized cost of the financial asset before adjusting for any
expecied credit loss allowancs). For credi-impaired financial assets, the interest income is
cakculated by applying the EIR to the amortized cost of the credif-impaired financial assets (i.e the
grass carrying amount less the allowence for sxpecied credil losses {(ECLs)). The Company
assesses the collectability of the interest on credit impaired assets at aach reporling date. Based
on the outcome of such assassment, he Interest income accrued on credit impaired financial
aszets ara aither accourted for as income or written-off,
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Investments in mutual funds are measured at fair value throwgh profit-and loss (FYTPL).

Imcome from assignment transactions

Income from assignment transactions & the present value of future excess interest spread is
recognized upfront net of related expansas when the related loan assets are de-recognised.
Interest income is also recognised on carrying value of the assets over the remaining period of
such assels

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive dvidend is established by the

reparting date

Fees and Commission income

Commission incoma on sake of insurance is recognized on a quartedy basie as per the agreed
terrns of the confract. Income from business correspondent services & recognised as and whan
the services are renderad as per the agreed terms of the contract,

Other operational revenue

CHher operational revenus represents income earned from the actiivities incidental to the business
and is recognized when the right to receive the income is established as per the terms of the
contract.

Marketing lncome
Marketing income s recognised as and when the services are rendered as per the lerms of the
contract.

Other Income and Expenses
Other incoma and expensas are recognised in the perod they ocour,

|. Leases

The Company as a lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease at the inception of a contract A
coniract is. or contains a lease if the contract conveys the right to contral the use of an identified
assel for a period of ime in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys
the nght to control the use of an identified asset the Company assesses whather (1) the contract
involves the use of an identified asset (2) the Company has substantially all of the economic
banefits from the use of the asset through the period of the lease and {3) the Company has the
right to direct the use of the asset,

Al the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU")
and a comesponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which i 15 8 lessee, except for
leases with a term of twelve months or less (shor-term leases) and low value leases. For these
short-term and low velue leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the tem of the leaze.

Cartain lease arrangements include the oplions to extend or terminate the lease before the end of
the lease term. ROL assels and lease lisbilities includes these options when it (8 reasonably
cernain that they will be exercised.
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The right-of-use assels are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made &t or prior to the commencement date of the
lsase plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subssquently measured at
cosl less accumulated depreciglion and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depraciated from the commencement date on a straight-ling bass over
the sharter of the lease term and useful ife of the underlying asset

The l=ase Lability s intially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental berrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases
Lease liabilties are remeasured with a coresponding adjustment 1o the related right of use asset
if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination
option, Lease |abilites are remeasured al fair value at the balance sheel date with the
corresponding impact considerad in the statement of profit and loss as interest charga! incorma

Leaza hability ard ROU asset have been separately presanted inthe Balance Sheet and lease
payments have hean classified as financing cash flows

The Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is 8 lessor is classified as a finance or operaling lease, Whenever
the ferms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of pwnership to the lessee.
the contract is classified as a finance lease, All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Whean the Company s an Intermediate lessaor, 1 accounts for its inleresis in the head lease and
the sublease separately  Thie sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by refarence
to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on 3 straight=line baszis over the term of the
relevant lease.

Current versus non=current clazsification as at 31 March 2022

The Company prasents assets and liakbilites in the balance sheet based on current’ non-cument
classification. An asset is treated as curent when it is;

- axpected to be realised or intended ta be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

- held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- expecied to be realizsed within twehse months after the reparting peariad, or

- tash or cash equivaent unless restricted from baing exchanged or used to settie a liahility for at
lzast twelve months after the reporting period.

All othar assasts are classified as non-current,

Adiability is current when:

- it is expactad to ba sattled in normal aparating cycle,

- it 15 hald primanty for the purpose of trading,

=it is due to be settled within twelve months-after the reporting pericd, or

- there is no unconditonal right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting perod,
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Deferred tax assets and fisbilties are classified as non-current assels and lakilities.

The operating cyde is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
reglsation in cash and cash eguivalents, The: Company has (dentified twelve monihs as ils
pperating cycle

m. Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asseat of one entty and a financial
liabiity or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilitles are recognised when the entity becomes a party fo the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are
recognised on trade-date. the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sall the asset

At intial recognition. the Company measures a financial asset or financial liability at s fair value
plus or minus the transaction costs that are incremental and directly attributable to the acquisition
ar jssue of tha financal asset or financial hability (other than financial asset or financial liability
carried st fair value through profit or lose). Trarsaction costs of financlal asssts and financial
liabilities carried at fair value through prafit or loss are expansed in the statement of profit and loss

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets are classified inte three categories:

= fair value thiough profit or less (FVTEL),

« fair valug through olher comprehensive income (FVOCH, or
» amodtised cost

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the finandial assstz and
the contraciual terms induding contractual cash flows.

For debt instrurments, classification will depend on the business model in which the debt is held.
For equity instruments classication will depend on whether the Company has made an
irrevocable election at the time of intial recognition to account for the aquity invesiment at fair
value through ather comprehensive incoms.

The classfication requirements of financial assets are descrbed below:

Debt instruments
Debt instruments are those instruments that meet the definiton of a finanoal liability from the
issuer's perspechve

Business modal: The business modal raflects how the Company manages the assets in order fo
gensrate cash flows. That is, whether the Company's objective is solely to collact the contractual
cash flows from the assets oris to collect both the contractual cash fows and cash flows from the
sale of asset If neither of these is applicable (e.g. financial assets are held for trading purposes),
then the financial assets ara classified as part of 'other’ business medel and measured at FYTPL.
Faciors considered by the Company in determining the business macel for the Company of azsets
include past experence on how the cash flows for these assels were collected, how nsks are
assessed and managed. Securities held for trading are held principally for the purpose of selling
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in the near term or are part of a portfolio of financial instrumeants that are managed together and
for which thers is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-iaking. These securities
are classified in the 'other business model end measured al FYTPL. The business modal
assessment |3 based on reasonably expecied scenarios without taking 'worst case’ or ‘stress case’
scenarios into account

SPPI: Where the business madel is to hold the assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect
contractual cash flows . and sell, the Company assessas whether the financial insfruments’ cash
fliows represent solely payments of principal and interest (the '"SPPI test). In making this
assessment. the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a
bas:ic 'ending arrangement |, interest includes only consideration for the time value of money,
credit risk, ather basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
arrangement

Bazed on these factors; the Company classfies its debt instrumeants inta ane of the fellowing three
measuremant categanes

Amortised cost Financial assets that ara held for collection of contractual cash flows where
business modal of those cash flows represents solely payment of principal and inlerest ('SPPI'),
and that are not designated at FVTEL, are measured at amortised cost The carrying amount of
these assels is adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognised and measured as
described in note 3% Interest income from these financial assels arerecognised wing the efective
interest rate method

Fair walug through olher comprehensive income (FYVOCI: Financial assets are measured at
FVOC] when the instrument is held within a business model, the objedive of which is achisved by
path collecting confraciual cash flow's and selling financial assets and the confraciual terms of the
financial assets meet the SFFI test.

FVOCH financal assets are subsequently measured at fair value with gains and losses anising due
to changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensiva income (OC1). Interest income and
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the same
manner as for financial assets measured at amortised cost. On derecognition, cumulative gains or
losses previously recognised in OCI are reclassified to statement of profit and loss.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial assets that do not meel the criteria for
amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL Financial assets designated at FVTPL are
carred in the balarce sheet af fair value with net changes in fair value presentad as ather gains!
losses in the statemant of profit and koss Interest income on financial assete classified as FUTPL
iz recognized separataly 2% interest income.

Equity insfruments

Equity instrument is a contract that evidences the residual interest in the aszets of the Company
after deducting all #s labilities. The Company subseguently measures all equity investments, ather
than investments in subsidiares, sssociates and joint vehturés under the scope of Ind AS 108 at
feir vatue. Changes in the fair value of thess instruments are recognized inthe statemeni of profit
and loss. Impairment losses (and revarsal of impairment losses) on equity investments measuned
al FNTFL are not reporied separately from other changes in fair value.
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Investmenis in subsidiaries, associates and joint veniures

The Company has elected to measure invasiments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures
at cost as per Ind AS 27 — Separate Financial Statements, accordingly, the measurement at fair
value through the statement of profit and loss and related disclosures under Ind AS 108 do not

appby.

Impairment of financial assets

The Compeny assesses on & forward-looking basis the expected credit losses (ECLs) associated
with itz debt instruments carried at amartised cost and FVOC!, loans and advances, depaosits, trade
and other recervables and on exposure ansing from loan commitments. The Company recagnizes
a loss allowance for such losses at each reporting data

The measurement of ECL refiects:

= An unbiased and probabiity-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating & range of
possitie outcomes;

= The time value of moneay;

« Reasonable and supportable information that s availabia without undue cost or effort at tha
reporting daie aboui past evenls, currend conditions and forecasts of future econamic
canditions.

Tha method and significant judgments used while computing the expected credit losses and
information about the exposure at default, probability of default and loss given default have been
s&t out in note 39.

Write-off policy
The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or in pan, when it has exhausted all practical
recovery efforts and has concluded that thare is no reasonable expectation of recovery

For retail clients, the Company writes off financial assets prudently, basis the duration of
dalinquency,

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised {1.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

The nights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or the Company has transferred s
rights to recaive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the recened cash
flows in full without matenal delay to a third party under an arrangement; and either (a) the
Company has transfered substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company
has neither fransfiarmad nor refained substandially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred s rights to receive cazh flows from an asset, it evaluates if
and to what extent it has retained the rsks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantialty all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred
control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred assetto the extent of the
Company's continuing involvement. |n that case, the Company also recognizes an associated
ligbility, the transferred asset and the associated hability are measured on the basis that reflects
the rights and chligations that the Company has retained.
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Financial Nabilities

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial Imbilities are clessified at amorised cosil, except for Tinancial llabiiities at fair valueg
through profit or loss. This classification is applied to derivatives and financial iabilities held for
trading and other financial liabiiiies designated as such at initial recognition

Gains or logses on financial labiities designated at fair value through profit or loss are presented
partially in other comprehensive incoma (the amount of change in the fair value of the financial
Hability that is attributable to changes In the credi risk of that kability, which |s determined as the
amount that is not atributable to changes in market conditions thal give rise to market risk) and
FEII;T:E!]:.' in the staterment of profit and loss (the remaining amount of change in the fair value of the
ability)

Derecognition of financial liabilities
Fmancial liabilities are derecognised when they are extinguished | & when the obligation specifisd
in the contrac! s discharged. cancelled or expirad

Reclassification of financial instrument

The Company raclassifies dabt instruments when and only when its business model for managing
those assels changes, The reclassification takes place from the start of the first reporting period
following the change. Such changes are expacted fo be very infrequent.

After initial recagnition, equity instrurments and financial liabiities are not reclassified

Compound financial insirument

Compulsorily convertipla instruments with a fixed conversion ratio are separated ino ligbility and
equity components, Un issuance of the said instruments, the liability comporent (being the presant
value of the future irterest cash outflows discounted at a markel rate for an equivalent non-
convertible instrument) is reduced from the fair value of the instrument to amive at the equity
compenent This Equity component is disciosed separately under Other Equity,

Offsetting of financial instruments

Fimancial assets and financial liabilities ara offset and the nat amount 15 reported in the balance
sheat if thare is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabiliies simultaneously.

n. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as investments and derivatives at fair values
at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the pnce that would be received to sell an asset or paid ta transfer a liakbility in an
orderly fransaction betwean market paticipants at the measurement date. The fair value
measirement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

a) In tha principal markat for the asset or lisbility, or
b} In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous marke! for the asset or liability.

The principal of fhe most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company
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The fair value of an asset or a liabifity is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liabifty, assuming that market participanis act in their
economic best inferest

A fair valupe measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a marke! participant’s ability
to generale economic benefits by using the asset in s highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation tachniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure the fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inpits and minimising the use of unobservable npuls.

All assets and ligbilities (for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements)
ang categorised within tha fair value hierarchy, described as fallows, based on the lowest level
inpLt that 1s significant to the fair value measuremant as a whola:

Lavel 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical agzots or labilities

Lavel 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that s significant to the fair value
measuramant is diractly or indiractly observable

Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant o the fair valus
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabifites that are recognised in the financial statements on a recuring basis, the
Company cetermines whether fransfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing calegorisation (based on the lowest level input that 2 significant 1o the fair value
messurement as a whole) at the end of @ach reporting pariod

The management determings the policies and procedures for both recurnng fair value
messurement, such as derivative instruments and unguoted financial assets measured at fair
valua, and for non-recurring maasurement, such as gssets held for disposal in discontinued
operations.

At each reparting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of aszels and
liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting
policies_ For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation
by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant
documents.

o. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, short-term deposits and highly
liquid investmeants with an onginal maturity of three months or lees, which are readily convertibla
in cash and subject to insignificant risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings (otherthan debt sscurities) in he balance shest.

p. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing: costs includs interest expense calculated using the effective mt=rest rate method.
Borrawing costs net of any nvestment income from the temporary investment of related borrowings
that are atinbutable to the acguisition, construction or production of a gualifying asset are
capialized as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset s ready for ts inended use or sale,
Agualifying a
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its intended use or sale All other borrowing costs are recognzed in the statament: of profit and
loss in the pariod in which they are incurmed.

q. Foreign exchange transactions and translations

Initial recognition

Transactions in foreign cumencies are recognized at the prevailing exchange rates between the
reporting currency and a foreign currency on the transaction date,

Conversion

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated nto the functional currency using the exchange
rates &t the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
sattemant of such fransactions and from the transiation of monstary assets and liabilties
deneminated in forelgn currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognized in the
statement of profit and loss

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing cosls are presented n the
statement of profit and loss, within finance costs, All other foreign exchange gains and losses are
presented in the statement of profit and loss on a net basis.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates af the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets
and liabifties carmied at fair value are reparted as part of tha fair value gain arloss. Thus, translation
differences an non-monstary assets and kabilfies such as equity instruments hald at fair value
through profit or ioss are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as part of the fair value gain
or loss and translation differences on non-monetary assets such as equity iInvestments classified
as FNVOCHare recoghized in other comprehensive income.

Hon-menetary tems hat are measured al historical cost in forgign currency are not retranslated
at reporing date.

r. Retirementand other employee benefits

Defined Contribution Pian

Retirement benefits in the form of Prevident Fund are a defined contribution scheme and the
coninbutions are charged fo the siatement of profit and loss of the vear when the contribution to
the fund is dus. There ane no other obligations other than the contribuhon payable to the fund.

Defined Beneflt Plan

Gratuity lability 15 a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation carned out by an independent actuary using Projected Unit Cradit Method made af the
end of the financial year The Company makes contibution to & schems administered by an
Insurance Company approved by the Insurance Requiatory and Development Authority of [ndia
{IRDAl} to discharge the gratfuity liability to the employees. Provisions made for the fundes amount
am expansad in tha statemant of profit and foss

Femeasurement gains and logses ansing from experience adjustmeants and changes in actuarial
assumptions aré recognized diractly in the othar comprahensive income in the penod in which they
occur. They are included in retained eamings in the statement of changes in equity and in the
balance sheel. Remeasurements are net reclassifed to the statement of profit and loss in the
subsequent periods,
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Long term compensated absences

The Company's liabilities towards compensated absences t0 employees are accrued on the basis
of valuations as at the balance sheet date, camied out by an independent actuary using Projected
Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and losses comprise expenence adjusiments and the effects
of changes in aciuarial assumptions and are recognized immeadiataly in the statement of profit and
loss. The Company presenis the provision for compensated absences under provisions in the
balance sheea

5. Income tax

The Income tax expense ar credit for the penod is the 1ax payable on the current panod's laxable
income computed in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 adjusted by changes in deferred
tax assets and liabilties attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses and
unabsorbed brought forward depreciaticn

Current tax

The current incomea lax charge |5 calculated based on the fax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positiong taken n
tax returns with respact to situations in which applicabla tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where approprigte based on amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorties.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and it 15 intended to realise the asset and settle the liabilty on a net bass or
simultaneousiy.

Defarred tax
Ceferred tax is recognised on the differences beween the camying amounts of assets and liabikties
inthe Batance Sheat and the corresponding tax bases usad in the compautation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilitias ara generally recognisad for all taxabla tempaorary differences. Deferred tax
assels are generally recagnised for all deductible temporary differences fo the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temparary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and blabiliies are not recognised if the temporary difference anses
from the inifial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrymg amount of defered tax assets is reviewed st each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it i= no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits wil ba available to allow all
o part of the aseat to be recavernad.

Deferred tax azsats and lizbilties are measuwred at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
pariod in which the lisbilty is settlad or the assst realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantivaly enacted by the balance sheet date The measuremant of
defarrad tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, 1o recover or settle the carrying amount of
itz assets and Liabilties.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilties are offset oply ifthere is a legally enforceable right to set-off the
fecognised amounts and it is Intended to realise the asset and settle the llabillty ona net basis or
simultaneously. Deferred tax relating to fems recognised outsde the statement of profit and loss
is recognised outside the stalement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equily].

Goods and services {ax paid on acquisition of assets 7 incurring of expenses
Expanses and assets are recognized net of goods and services tax paid, axcept

(i When the fax incwred on purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the
taxation authorty, in which case the tax paid is recognized as a part of the cost of
acquisition of the asset or as a pari of the expense item, as applicable;

(1) When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax inciuded

The net amount of 1ax recoverable from, or payable fo, the taxaton authonty is included as a part
of ather non-financial sssi= and other non-financial liabilties in the balance sheet

t. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when an @nterprize has a present ebligation as a resull of past event, it
i5. probabla that an outflow of resources will be reguired 1o sattle tha obligation and in respect of
which & reliable estimale can be made Provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows at a pretax rate that reflects the current markel assezsments of the time value of
maney and the nsks speciiic tothe liaklity, These are reviewed at each balance shest date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent ligbility 15 & possible cbligation theat arises from past events whose exstence will be
confirmed by the occwmence or Non-0cclmence of one or maore uncertain future avents bayond the
contrel of the Company or a present obligation that is not racognized because it is not probable
that an outflow ofresources will be reguired to settle the obligation. A contingent liabdity alzo arizes
in extramely rare cases where thara is a liability that cannot be recognized because i eannat be
measured relably. The Company does not recognize @ contingant liability but discloses its
existence in the financial statements.

Contingent assefs are neither recognzed nor disclosed in the Financial Statements.

u. Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
1o eguity shareholders by the weighted average number of eguity shanes autstanding during the
period

Far the purpose of calculating diluted sarnings per share, the net profit or loss for the peried
attributable 1o aquity shareholders and the weighted average number of sharee outstanding during
the periad are adjusted for the effects of al dilutive potential equity shares,

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management fo make judgments,
estimates and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assels,
liabilities. the accompanying disclosures Including the disclosure of contingent labilities.
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Uncartainty about these assumplions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a
material adjustment 1o the carrying amount of assets or labilites affected in future periods. The
estimates and assocated assumptions are based on hislorical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances existing when the financial
statements were prepared. The estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an
angoing basis. Revision o accounting estimates (8 recognised (n the yvear in which the estimates
are revised and m any future year affacted

Judgments

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the
fellowing judgments, estimates and assumptions, which have significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements:

« Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Fair valua 15 the price that would be received o sell an asset or paid to transfer a l@bility in an
arderly transaction between market parficipants at the maasurement date Whan the fair values of
financial assets and financial liabilties recorded in the balance sheet cannoi be measured Based
on guoted prices in active markets, thelr fair value s measured using appropriate valuation
technigues. The inpuis for these valuations are taken from observable sources where possible,
but where this = nol feasible, a degree of judament is required in establishing fair values.
Judgments include considerations of various inputs including liquidity risk, credit risk, volatility etc.
Changes In assumptions/ judgments about these factors could affect the reported fair value of
financial instruments. For further details about determination of fair value refer note 38,

« Impairment of financial assels using the expecied credit loss method

The impairment provisions for financial assels are based on assumptions about nsk of default,
expected |oss rales and loss given defaulls. The Company uses judgment in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairmeant calculabion, based on the Company's
history, existing marke! conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting
penod, The Company follows a ‘three-stage’ model for mpaiment based on changes in credit
quality since intial recognition as summarised below;

« Stage 1 (0-30 days DPD) includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in cradit
risk since initial recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. )

= Stage 2 (31-60 days DPD) includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition but that do not have objective evidence of impairment.

< Stage 3 (more than 30 days DPD) includes loan assets that have objective evidence of
impairment at the reporting date,

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 lean assets and at
Lifetime ECL for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assats.

ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure al Default and Loss Given Default,
defined as follows:

Probability of Dafault (PD)

The PD represents the likefhood of a barrower defaulting on its firancial obligation, sither over the
next 12 months (12-month PD), or over the remaining Metime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation.

mbLoss Given Default (LGD)

LGD represents the Company's expectation of the extent of loss on 3 defaulled exposure. LGD
varies by type of counterparty. type and preference of clzim and availability of collateral or other
credit support.
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Exposure at Default (EAD)

EAD s based on the amounis the Company expects to be owed at the time of default. Forward-
looking economic information (including management overlay) is included in determining the 12-
month and lifetime PD, EAD and LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit oss are
monitored and reviewed on an ongoing basis Inrespec: of rade receivables, the Company apolies
the simplified approach of Ind AS 108 — Financial Instruments, which requiras maasurement of
loss @llowance at an amount equal 1o lifelima expected credt losses. Lifetime expected credit
losses are the expected cradd lesses that result from al possible default events over the expected
life of trade recelvables For furthar details about assumplons used In caloulating the expected
credit losses and the sensiivity of assumptions refer note 39

= Business model assessmen

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the solely for
payment of prncipal and interest (SPPI) test and the business model test The Company
determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed
together to achieve a particiéar business objective. This assessmaent includes judgment usad by
the Company in determining the Business modeal including how the parformance of the assels iz
avaluated and their performance measurad. the risks that affect the paformance of the assets and
how these are managed, The Company monitors financial assels that are derecognised prior to
thedr maturity to understand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasans amre consistent
with the objective of the business for which the asset was held

»  [ncome laxes

Significant judgments are involved in estimating budgeted profits for the purpose of paying
advance lax, determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expacied to be pad!
recovered for uncerain (ax positions. For further details refer nots 31

« Provisions and contingencies

Frovisions and contingencias are recognized when they bécome probable and when there will be
a future outfiow of funds resulting from past cperations or events and the cutflow of resources can
be reliably estimated The timing of recognition and guantification of the provision and liability
riq uires the application of judgment to the existing facts and circumstances, which are subject to
change

Azsumptions and estimates

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimating uncertainty at the
reparting date, that have a significant nsk of causing a matenal adustmant to the carrying amounts
of assats and liabilities within the next financial yaar, are described below The Company based
its assumptions and estimates on perameters available when financial statements are prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumplions about future deveiopments, however, may change due
to market changes of circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflecied in the assumptions when they occur

» Retirement and other employee benefits

The cost of the gratuity and long-tarm employes benelits and the present value of its obligations
are aetermined using actuarial valuation An actuarial valuation involves making wvarous
assumplions that may differ from ‘actual develcpments in the future. These include the
determination of the future salary increazes, attntion rate, marntality rates and discount rate. Due to
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the complexities involved in the valuation and its leng-term nature, the obligation is highly sensitive
to changes in thess assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date

Future salary increases are based on expected future mflation rates, The attrition rate represenis
the Company's expecled exparience of employee turnover, The mortality rate is based on publicly
avallable morality ables, Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in responsa o
gemographic changes. Discount rate (s based upon the marke! yields available on Govemment
bonds al the reparting date with a term that malches with that of the liabilies.

Further details about gratuity and long-term employes benefits obligations are provided in note 38

« Share based paymenis

The Company has formulated a CML Employes Incentve Plan. The fair value of the options
granted under the Plan is recognised as an employee benefits expense with a corespanding
increase in other equity. The total amount 1o be axpensed s determined by reference fo tha fair
value of the options. The total expense is recognised over the vesting perod, which s the period
aver which all of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied At the end of each penod, the
enfily revises is eshmates of the number of oplions that are expecied o vest bazed on the non-
market vesting and service conditions. [tracognisas tha impact of tha revizion to original estimates,
if any, in the slatemant of profit and loss, with a comesponding adjustment to equity. For a detailed
dizclosure refer note 38

= Effective interest rate

The effective interest rate is the rate that discounts the estimated future cash receipls or paymeanis
through the expectad life of the financial asset or financial lability to the gross carrying amount of
a finaricial asset {i.e. s amorised cost before any impaimeant allowance] o to the amorised cost
of a financial liability. This estimation, by natura, requras an elameant of judgment regarding the
expecled behavior and life cycle of the instruments and other fee income/ expense that are integral
parts of the instrument,

Recent Accounting Developments
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCAT) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards, There is no such notfication which would have been applicable from st April. 2022.

MCA issued notifications dated 24th March, 2021 to amend Schedule 1l to the Companies Act,
2013 to enhance the disclaswres required to be made by the Company in its financial statements.
These emendments are applicable to the Company for the financial year starting 1st April, 2021
and the same have bean duly incorporated in the inandal statements.




“RAHIEY IR BB Al Si pa b d e SRsEE SAnE B 0 S
VAT SEGRUBADN L L ARE GRS B3 DEUIGHEUES BB BRSE A 3RS | I0T H0NE0 L | UDHES DU pul uijeresdep sjueenedey i ),

Bt
[iEz= ¥ oF Witk =
I Evalk L EoeEEE D 0 |0 U0 Sy |
RS - EL R T D TE TR R 22T B T
BE S SHAE Seral g ey uo ooqmosudag
el | L] Ul &

RPOE ' BE YIAIERY | LEDOr K Yoy

DRDUE BFEIEHUEY
il AL oy Jead s =0y
= . o - - = ECO0 WEinjy b S0 e Bujplues i)
u e “! e —— ' B ' ' = - - UEAGFSLUGAN [rw doeedaulap Py e e Dusiogs
[T3AY [Tay! Eraiil fErnte) |G Fael ez ol farei {oezel [T Bt chinys EnaUL pasaauri|
Eral izeral T 5 L ; % > = LR ECTRIRE IR PO SRl
wi'e [ = 1. 3 L L il EEE 5% FlET mad ai ) e sngesoncg
=g | i wEOLL Ok 90°95 9L T80k ¥TIE EZB0L LEOT Ry LE & =y
ek da pagEgiuicy|
- - - - - - - - - - - ZZ0E YR LT T Y
[P wik LTl |GE o (e ERk] BOEEL) || osl bAE] [ WL B L) [N T ] B danis YEnouLp PesyER |
(oW g toed i = = = 5 - = = pRiuEnpE EyloEREuRn Den SRR pg
LE] LU v - [t r [} 3 LSE B E i L Euncmoy
i BOLl SIS T mkoe'E mﬂ_dﬂr 1R SOEFT [ 1 05'FE ST EF. 06k FEOE i iy LD ey
VRO | iy B LT e
oo v BLIOUE | P IOGT  JGLEE ariz | o0FE BLET I5EE TOLL i 100 WUER 15 1 R JUnceer Buaplue N
e e - = | FEDEE FEOEE ,.ﬂ.'.wr!.i.w_. L a0 FTAE 3E L U S[UDET pae uogrissdop pe ruanon Bussagn
¥ - L aco - = o - RIRUSLR Pl R e
[ L] BCS | EL B Ci Ek SE°BY GEw e ol 02w m|ak gy o) pRERYD JogHSTE]
WE WE " ELTE LT LB"BE SO°E BL 9 SRz (T L] OZOE judy L) jE sy
m FF ¥ ¥
ik T 4R 5 L0 T FEOLOST ._ OOl L HIZTH SUEFZ 88°HE [ BECE o F ik LEOE sy B e Y
= - . . i - - - - - = AETAIN =T
e W x = = BEGL R 880 oL gk ALnginmy
[ 1% Eogi STLOTT (Ll LEELL LELLL BIEFT 62°BE Z5°ET 2EF 290k GEOE ety Lo 18 &y
| 15038 iy Buplees seoin
2 apustaddinha T EnjmEEmaTe
oy L IL LTl .__H.-._-.nl. L e RULTE=04 ] (LT LEL ST |meL ieo unlE.U pis® aunyLung puE wandwues SN0
~ wjaR Ry WOEBUE] SR - OF [eEeeT - oF EaEET a%)] jo sl - 59T #1500 @) JualudinES puv jusd Reseoid - v

gy oy gl

F1EEY D10 BLTIU] SIS P |0 0D SOaf - PRr 0 USRI | jesusdinba pus jund iusdasy T

TTOT UIER L PAPUS SRl Bi 0y SIS IR s o) BRey

PALILLIT SP2Ia0sD|y W uEED




Camdrim Migretmadit Limiad
Horlaw b B [bran il slademmenty lnd T year woded 10 Mach 1832

1 Depar Non-carrent ssssty e
| I S ai
frarscis T
| ¥ i i
|&-mu WAE DR e il e ndn
TOTAL; ]
N e e
am ui
Frasrie sy 31 Warrh HI3
= £ o i
flalasrces wih Sanke:
= e e Eogente e
ToTAL Ty
| ] Lianm —
&5 m
Partculsn 31 March 3737
Amofmed Lo
T e ¥ in lakh|
Hrmecored. cunmmdered gond within bedla
iy cnrersls deyeril i releing parkes 11,17 R
[Total aana 11 ATHED
HLesa] Inpdianl beas alioenines
o e R A ey £3:48)
s T8N |
Mote - There are no kans oo imkied s repiryeske o Sk o #alheiE dirg Wrmd o peid of |seymene
28 Boarosdign =
Aen pn
1 Mareh 3033
Parieules Y | i oo bed
At e Do
¥ i dakh
Urersured
|Crmepiduprite sorwerEbin debanires ZEMOM
Pare pEAinEERE tedhiiTaizk carukifes Piglnimice Shmes BLE
L5 | el necased bt sol das {12045
TE1AL J3e00,30
BE O F s e Lslidles
N
3 Mok 722
Partkula —_—e -
r' Ameriand Gosl
Filakh
rlrn'ul aecrusd bl nied dus ]
TOTEL 1E24
ity coreertibdy diberdiimes- Seris-di I i Pk
Mepapimes s 3
1 the: daieod
i [ W5t the Balarica Shaed) = —. 3= Rate of Inores) ity Warzh 2627
34 manen o |Feker veoie b | 1,800 |
o ity core il defdntos- Sari- [ i Bk
Temurs {fmamihe date of the Balance Sheed i f boiryap! || PEPEFTEE AR
P o v rrtails March 309 |
.30 10 FElEl Mk Dxstw )
Computssry comeiniie deboniunes Boras-W 1 B Rk
P papmmenl P IEL
Tanua (o B date of the Belance Shest ke of lenes] dialia W i
SXFAE s 15k Roafer hiake besioa 0] 30
R
Coniwrsan seant foc o saies of Compaisori COTYETiRe DODLTRLIEE MENNTE mass) §3]
“Ths sarber of
EIHMH“WHHMMM:
{8 A e aption o e hokier of e corTrpn Iy porieer i SelEmres by g no B0 OF 7 4 EEET| sOrkig oy Lo D Cerngry




Cantrurm Microoredit Limbsd
Prtrn Lot Tnancisl salemesa bl D pond erded 39 March 5352

Twrmn of gyt - KoncovrSie redsenai curtulative grefirense sk P i ki
LT o ey e—" — Pt o Diviong | \ymant ""'":“
LR T L1 Tusai L]
AT IrdaTe OO e [rof BT e O st i LTy (L ]

TiEE4

Dhafingg S s iried Manch 30, 2271, i Companm had maimd 5% imn-ponveribe rdssrmatin omsulatis pralenncs sharms (NCATPT] srsouning o ® 500 kb
194330 005 iuiomn i P wwhen of F00 amach) redlesreaide o B end of bye e Bon e deie of slrieeed Cidoeea i payaii arasaly @ 5% poa. o fu s vk of
RCRCFS o m pro-amin D Drvierad [ v e vl L= oty i pehus. Fedesstan pratiie s Rl il % pai. pomisy o e e of redempion yieidng 1% 178 o

el mrewETy
md‘rl-m
Anparmar| i S made i srae el e e e of 8 e ire e e of adnimen
0 formwings e e
Anal
31 March T3
P S =
amarises] Conl
I sich
[nsssures
piarily . MM
ity {2 gesren| o Comp oy corverie dstemaan Aan
EFERT
Gompuicnly commibly debeniines- Senes-|
Ea o w34
e (ke o Lyt i bl
feam Hatace Shil) flmte o Inkmrend it Mlarch 3%
12 manis
1K Fafer ot bolow | 300030 |

Zoneerisn wwand (s il sesse id compuiEndy corvoribie debanriues menbonsd aBovel i

T ha msrlar =l

] Evaziry of e e off tha OO A1l CoFwarih debERher o

) A the gptan G v hoioer o D8 GmpUrcarty sonaeriGm debenuees by esiesg & suson ol 7 | Berer) wirkeng o s 50 e GOmasTy

ol ca Laireh bk el imus o Tin

Repaymi Bis ot 3
Toware [from the daie of s Ralence Shaal) Rate o Inbesriss i Mareh M3z

iple 17 momim

1% Finter hiris brirss AT 71

Tating . yanr encas 11 M, 3001 ¥ Coparyy b ssned Campuoend Fimsrcid [N ameiebig 1 900 Hal) O 10 % Teees] pIpibie GUBeny o 4 1eoae o
Ewﬂﬂhﬂplmmﬂmmm The reimument shall ke crerwsrisd inde sty o b aed of e dmnaons | e i paans Bom e dadn of
sl Thie sgjualy comporeent b basn shinen undar oifar sty smountng ko 23158 iash and the bty comoonaT anmming io 810777 ish s besn shown in
T (e 300, Tk Lot ped it im0 371 Wiaozh BO22 wi B 57,71 lakd

T 1Treta payabibn

Ayl
Par suises Wirch 31, 3121
¥ i skl
IWnassured, conaiderad pood, wihin redie) -
| el bt g s of ieno e mheceftads and Sall Enlaipibie el fola 4 - Ma O brtal and madiom
Emapiss]
(0 I7lal ulslareaing tlids of crmbins Sl [3an i ealnipres i snal mispries T8}
Totl TE
of Trasde
Tartiralar Aol ke b1 EEE
i s iy
Leiaiban 1 year
) WSSt [ ainr o 4
LLE L]
i) Bar v sidatsiad paiie -
o) Do il vtis 1.5
eflngited o WIEAES -
dlnsparrd durs Cihes -
[Talal T:E0 |
T G e abiBies (nen
Fie ot
P:rllp.ﬂ-ln 31 March 3352
i skl
Ier rome b o6
afvance lax for 3151 March, 2001 - B3TT okh)
TOTAL W




LML RO ORI LITTRIS0G

Fratea o e fnadciel lielments for the pear anded 77 Merah 2002

| EguityPrelerance shars capisal
| A s LU L]
Fartirutin 39 Mo 301 31 Mases J00
Fia fakh i ko

Arahordums

BE 006 D] equrly shares of B 13 aach L §."n 1] AAN
5, 10 06K prefee e s ol P 100 gach mi 501
Total sumwcissd shary capual 001 wo01 |
laiind, submeiibed and Iully pald-wep

TOUE 0 moulty shares of Am 10 amch Ay pa o TEEDES T m
Ot ool th xterens, T B39, S0 iy asfoarmn wemrm: el g thie rolelleg) Coespany Cesteus Capilal Limded

Total insisd, subscribed and hlly pak e shirs capesi Taa3as 7Rk |
Reconcillagen ol mumier Bnvd amount ol snare sasanding:

31 March 3933 31 Maeh 2031
ey - ; —
MuTEer A Fin lakh Kiseshin in lakk #in lakh

Ecwsty shires

B castulanding il e Segianng of Fa pem 705 78 7 052 B 0 700283

Ehare bssond e - . 2 -

Grarss aulztanding a2 tha and af the yesr ToEda T;DEZ A TOE I TOSELAY

B Termai rights aftached fosact cless of stare

€|

Equiiy spame

Trm Cermpany han ssund oaly oe dags of sgury thares hmng a par salus of B10-per shane. Each Folder of squiy shares b srifiesd D one ol per snare Any diidens smpeesd try B
Bloard of Direcivs s SRied 10 the apstues of the shasdens in fe anning snnimi geneml mesing, The Compary hes nol decenec proposed sy chvidend i ing cument year ins

prEwioGs yoar

In e et of byulamion. of e Cooipans 1N hl@ets ol 2quiy shaies will e gnitiied o recsva ey ol e TEETET aERElE Of e Conspanty BRE Ot of i releremial amouris. Ths
et will bt iF Eotebin 1 lha fromber ol ssuky ctace heid by e famhaliam

nhare. of the Ca ultimabs Fodding Coempany
A Al
et Warch, 7077 Tkl Mireh, 2034
Rty shinhicipn e, al eguity | Ho. of equiby
shares hlu[ln' % halding shares hild = % hokding
Tk ]
‘Eorrinum Capital 13, the Hoding Company Ton2E 100 TR Tree

O Shares hetd by tho promaoser avend of th pess

Tham & na chasgs m ehambtaking pabem daring T e 8 ihoted am REld & the nase o soiviness of e Company S widch O eninim Capital Lissed & Lhe bosefizary

As ol Asat
L chae ksl 1] 1 il tu
B i i | JigtMaenh pE3 Ga g during
Mo, ol shanms during tes yaar| Mool shanes fin h pear
fin iskh & af vabal shares Lakh| T o el shares
Cantrum Capital Lid Toaan 100 : oS s = -
1

Thida | rad ctadgin in shirshclding patlim durng the yeor B shares am held in the name of nomiaoies of i Comeany for wih Cenirum Capkal Limted & the beneficiary

dl Skareboiders hokdng nore than 5% shares inthe Company -

At Asat
1zt March, 2032 3188 March, 2301
Same of Sharwscider Wo of enulty Wa. al meuity i
zhama kald (in U of heiding ahares hekd din ol benlaing
LUl fkhil.
Cenbnam Captiel Lid. e Hokdng Somgsmy TOGS 2B TO0E it e e
[Tl TOE.2E 100.00%, T8 100.00%

The aggregaln rumber of equily SNaNSs 5L 107 CONE ALY o hen carh duang the period of {hm years inmedately peceding neparbng dala - WL ole thal fre Conpars s

FsEfpeHER] il 0N 318 Algusl 008




w

b

a)

Cavituin Mie o i LiiRed

Mabid o the finascal stamments for the year snded 31 March 3233

Chther #iety
[Fin Skh)
L R ey
Efuity
[ guigbaistinil of
Partizadan Compoud Erarp—, Caphal kmparmem Emplojras’ Tebainad Toasé
Finanuin iFaET entinn | merv T PP
mE T
iRl ol adareding
Bataree m al 31w Agwi, 3609° [N M Tl (R FRTI FE )
g I B ahng) [Olcyn (o #Tas . ®
Trapumes Dularod § O PagEvenyg OF P Pt
ey Eeniad - 3
Prodirfoss] v tha yeer 5 i = . B L Th
e e e e T e 3 L2 .
en Iess) e e : 3 3 : T
Trarwipares 3o | [ ol T DY i B 1d FLg] [TR.a8
i il 068 Wasgh 33 ITEIA L0 10,87 o EFAL) 11481 |
alancm an oy Q362 Aped, 2301 TR B by 187 ELaT a8 LR E o]
Wi iy e potioyien s sersd srmi 3
Sluninied Babinc i e zagrnng of fin e
FRQOFiT pariod . %
Errdi Fror Ll yamr 150
CoFvn GUFTREr BT A 1wt bk e ool e = = - - . i1t
Tatsl comarmhansies bcomaljlses)ior e yemr [ : - T : Lﬂj.u
Oinizenog = - =z 2 -
TTantabacsied Lo (g - {140 K jaoisTy { L= (az, |I|_! i
|Flatayics @ 3t MatWarch 002 1TE8 5 - - - B 36
Matis & ol meerees
Equity Camnpoasnt of Campaiind F | Ingarsemssi

The Cornpany hmd honmd Campoursd Mianam ineiomerrsi amogniiag 50 8 500 el whien incledag o Sasdiy componand s o sqiily componmsT. The sguly COMpns
T D B30T DGw 0 1 1T N COTDONe e D A 1 Pike o i

Slatutory Fosanys

Torge CErnpamy TORMEEE & S0 o oL s TR bty [ CEOL o0 et £aofi ol Lhll] s g SRSCkesed n 1 S8 fvitd of fooil] ared il 4 B Salutory Fissm purmisnd In
Gaciioy 4500 of the ADL A, 1634

Tra concitene mn meslindnng o mechoion @l pcned S Cmiofy TeaRER. &2 i e i Baotien 856511 i TR Besis i Bk ol el i, 1554

|17 Every o baskiag fidanehs’ Comzary INSFC) Sl crosle @ sdatin Moo and racd kel Petein o sun 2 e fon ey parcont of B nel prof i every e e deciosed
n Hm prolf s ke szl and beloon mmy divcend o oeclred

21 M o o @ s Yo P ey beel iRl B oreide By P RBFC eeiang) S i pirpoam s rag Baospaciing By Fa BN e ke o L s ey minh

sprropn ot skl b moornd io the RE sdhis fwenfy-orn dee o the g ol such wilhdepwal Prondad tha fee FEA mays in any penouke cose and bor seficient omme
iyt aledmmty falicn] W peen bl il Faird e slinea by meecty Do i cnl o oL iFeeba o dumicdonn mey' defog in missherg woas import.”

Hince e bnging busitesss has pesn barefemed and the Compary & ro fonger imepived in Lho WBFC Dusness. thenekois, D ierding Belanos 41 1 S Iy s el faa
s FUNErTed L0 P00 TS F o daIEEs e ot 4

I GO

The Faiding CATUARY PAL ST R0 SOTOnis gUnraniesy 10 wooiem on Sehal® of 5 Comparry. Thiss dolranhsie S (il siboded @nd B obonel o8 Fekaol bis been
cdugied wih this bariorengs eein the corasponding mpec necigased o capilsl contnbalion Pursuenl 0 fe Susinee Trarsie Sgmement [HTA) aince b indedying

Eorrorargrs wred deill Ssoailes feve been braasemed Ao Uty Smal Pnerce Bane Limsed (USPR L reewiom, e Balence i Caslp Contrbusion Fas beer irmnafemed m
Aidarwd Exmeangs. Ridor ndd 34

Retainead Earrdnign

Ftirrwd Sdrnangs ond Fw profis Eal P Company fs sered U dits, e sry ieskne oowieboony resarvm and mmpotrmer rssne

Erhzdop s SLOCK aplioms cutsbinding

Tirea v Dl Hiocsnd Seni arplaund s S0ck: phors, 1 smpac. | s iskasien o e sasn & noccuried Broogh olhes sty

Diring e pear andsd X Kook 022 af he gonis was lodesled gus b nonfulimand of weing condons. The Condasy @eo reanded T EE0F plan e shenan in
| ol W anrem Ew balanes i Fe ES0F reeatew haa besry banseeed o e Profl K Lo fsnoent in accorgence wilh ind A5 102 Bhare-casad Payeenl

Irpmirmen! reserde

Iny tins with the AR Ceoder o ARGOUB-2TE DR (MOACH GG 90 Me 105717 901 0R2218-20 dried 13 Math. 2000, e Company fas creosd peoiison for
PN on ol FETUTaTE d N moess O e provison prescrited under IRACE noime AT &nd aoowd T ECL 05 [T ha i &5 108 1A s beben
trenwimred i 8 sepenis nesitrent Eeaseae Froogh an sprcedstnn me e e pnl® or b o e year Thie spreopnainn has bess sefiecied v e saiemand of
changes in sy Lnder o insd Faminge

fnowe e lewlrg b hax g ard the Company (s no onger imvphedim the KEFG Dusiness dheretomn. the remaieing telance b ihe imoalmen wsarve
iy It Wasdetiend 1o ey redairsid geesiege For g rofe’ eole 36




=

1

CBenlrum Microcroti Lisasg
lipnwEs La tre Fnancsd salemsanie o the yean @nmd 11 March 1007

o 1D

— —  — — — e —

L] L T SO TRy N e e maei

TOTAL

AT
i

EEELA

Emerrey Wi bariatraoos bk born sath (eaterl o et i Shor! s Soetoadh o el o wsiicn el it of brieeey e dey o Tees
et mErcieg e e rrrErces b e Feererit o I MUTpaET ST BT TEPSA 31 B FERDRCTYE ERTPUATT MRl e

e e e U T R L e e T

At
Parik ulan 3 March 103
¥ b ki
Cowprmin. wirih parms M ey iR G (PO TETLETy T T e T g s W
el Sk 2] 5
Do dn Wil Diwsh i ANERCRY NSIUTCAS 10 e exiald hesl 88 OB0R BRASDERRE Fr D OF BR0ETR GRS
it ; THE D
Lape ompoeied kg sk 41%1
TOTAL| EALH
Db w11 Dermcafearan arulars aimn nienes! 5l P fied
T e e e e b e ——— —
Sn afl
Pardzuiamn ¥ Maish 30H
Piminkh |
[T —— em
- = 1R
e o ol e @Bowmcn o hidnce o ik
Taryng
Crppcwd
h a1 Warc B Txponurs al fwtes | propaispmy or | E3pecied | amourd o of
dalait ereckl lonase | mpairTng
i iy
Gadk diil Aaeh Bgil vakitia
- bt e | ORI Nk PR S oL Mo EvEe) DR maliete B THEn T1es mosmae (LLAin x - wae
Mllﬂlnnﬂi@uﬂtﬂhﬂ:ﬂhrﬂuuﬂm
Dot wit Sinks! krencis!imelutnas e origin reshucly o Ren oee s induing =iereed s | oo -0 618 T
i P | r
Bt wih DO B EHriobOng: 12 1M ool EA N OF DOCR SrnOSTeR i BOI KA OF BOLIPY DA
iy THED | Do aBs 1B FoTIT
Trass sin pERer reca i
s ]
Fartivalam Memsrch 34, 10849
i lakh
Trads ane pEmar reonlebiea, [Ifmeecarmes, ransidered §oosd, wEhin indis)
1 Tradm momrsabln pEl
(i DI B 5
LA el b sl -
TOTAL E
wuﬂﬁlmw
! Ao it Mok 1 P00 | ¥ v biiths
s &5y than
Tnes © Ll chusw b Wi | b - | Yoras | ) -2 Y i 3-8 Viars Fe Tainl
Dicyguad Tl Rscyivabivs comaded poosd AL - = ik
Cneripsied Trik Fporpeibies « akich hirve Sppili o inerotse in cinde sl - -
L ndsimired Temle Rnsvialier - Cinld iniud sl
F Touks Becerable coredered goord = = 7 5 = =
[t 1 i B Acaraeblen - which v GERAT dSTduss i cradd IAc - - : 2
T pced Trncht B e vasbdaw - Crivk ) mpui gl - - - a
Tota 254 55 )
Lo dkresncs for expercd Ccruda kos - - | a2
S— S ) - | S A = - . =k | (1]

s Wbl et kel e Thet Fors RRERR oy OFicav: oo i BRRALE OaRRERTy B T 1 wmich B SEPROS0T M 0 EITES, ed 0 serdrer Trods
(R ralis aPd NS e DeaRng BN @nd garnakaly on e of 0 -Zans. For Wadio and pther recobesbtes il o Sgneant francing component
FrevEd @ BETERBED A{NOGCE 25 DET N0 &S Tl DEen II0WED. Ak, S0 MBS 4 r0- DOOmUn TSNy DO mACh Jiems i the: Rasl Terrone, koramp memsof
e obbei nasrabins o are T wmiond s D000 dirvk S iarv i b b0y posakial for s B o 8 @it

Trea amarunt aioctaniing e oo 3o March 3004 hass deye faed dams fo: oo than 50 caye.




[irizs  Tewiee TR o 455
- - s A wing g incuL) RS IR SUnDeny TS
{od'al {adal - - ook gy Burg slpo-e s, e |
f9'El8  |riNiz 54 Ly BEE &2 aip furg Losivaid. 103 PR
BLSS0 FLiLL "ﬁh —E.ﬁ agad sy jo B Beg agy ge vojseaad o3 | )
IVA0L £ abng | £ adegg [
ATOT TR FE .—:__._n__-.___n_m
isegug al wneRg URAD B RSB 15 10 UGBS0 08k
ok b BUUnD S0 SLEURSINCS D B Sl prie Bus sy
BEBGT | LEOLIE BCLRO ¥ VEDE USIEW 15 1 P S Juncau Biadies ssoug
[TRH B - 1 R, DLy
LAEpl Ll WBOTL L REl (RAGEN RrECEallSeERD eap DUEnaW) Deoa|0a 0 pasubosaisp sassy
ZEFBE [ 5ol LRE Ol £ abes o Rysuel )
BT 0B TH 2 aBee o JaEUed L
tEesl Lgid 06 & | aBEE o myiuely
_ _ B UBARID IFEIRN 19N
| = LTI JPEU D SRRy
| svebl | roar L gzag | iy e 0 pancun Sk 6o
[cebimg |7 ofeig L abeis SIRLE|
Ty i )

JERA Ll BN D BO W BB N8 1 BL BiesE RACkU DRlELETID Si56EY

ARO[y B0 S DA D BARLED 0 0 D R U SOOURAAD|E 9T Cujpuodenion sy pue pun e ) fues el sy u sabuoys po sl uy

TTIZY'Er | BEBEE EFOLLE BEESN'LY IWLCL
. z . : Epsmy 5507
BP0 B b0 Fparag
| awznz ek = EFU Ny
IEERErEe | - BELLE wm.._mﬂ L uEpUEE
| L0 ¢ wleg L gy | S
AR LI0T A IE i
Ty 1 al

U O JUSARd L OSSO BIE el

Mo By Lo dlie pos-aed pu wiaEle Bups i) e Ausdion syl pesng NS0 RO O Surs ook SRR Sy pue A penb e s ss0UE pOEn SRS Sl

EHEEY [0 AN BRI

VEEET I SURD

[FE DAy [P 9By Junu rethay -
IUEMOEER S50{ WL i Eeak
oot BUEDT @0
) BT AL PO @ WOl SR peulicsy
EENI
BLEEFER g
| |y ook puemsens speanaasu

A4 UE g
1Sy DAL
LEBE YR LE AR
ey

w0

ﬂ. :
K Loy

TIOZ UEW |T PAPUS S 15 10) SRISLISETH ERISUBUL 915) 0F SN
PEOIWINT IPEIDOITIMN WNIUE S

Jeak oyl jo pua ayy Ie o seoad o3| F

-1




Ll

i7

5 ]

Cantrum Micresrodii Limbbed
Wotwy b B Anancal siatsmares for the peee anded 39 March J0EE

Utver Porbric o ansts

An ol
11 March 30H
¥ i lakih

 Hiaany depuers
fe ]
Lmei |mparment oo Slrvenoe
Crimy Aifyanses

T4
10828

40

TOTAL

18408
e

Swznncilison of impairmeni ko dlowanis

Pariiculas

Fin lakh

Inipairmen alivwancs 1S on 1151 March, 3000

A imparmen slowence mignaled g e
Lers. Fireome-al oF mpsir-iven] ddoss o

~Ezma

impirman! allswance a5 on 39 Mech, 2001

Foe githay recosyasion. porarmy & oliey mocomes reponed, Snce e oo Hgrecan Rrencing comgenent ok & STl mepreech &S pes
AR han been followesd. R, sincs ens B o Setaul] nistory of suEh Rems in lhe paet, Teretom, for oy Rama ol aifier recerabs perldeng o e
il premiTe repodiad, Wieie The edicie = PO deyn, Be same b bese fily providad Tor i the bocka ol accoinin.

- LTq
Partizulars I March 2021
———— — Fin lakh
ATBNER L3 A R e Al sane 18 2
[l of pioession for e e 3181 Mlanck, 2021 80 30 lakl)
TOTAL LET -5
Dithee raren Enare isi sz
PR AH
Paficulnr 1 Marcn 2o
¥ in likih
Hiiticis wit [Jeyarrmin dutsnie 5
Fropaid aepacnes il
TOTAL TETD |
Papabies
A wl
Parilculans Marth 34, 708
¥ b lakh
flisrid, Coon islerad goed, wiihio bedinl
LN Tradde Pasabies
(1} Al sulsiasdeg doee of miorg emispases 3 s enlarprieen [reter ke &5 - Kong small and modiim
antevpng| 614
16 koda oudsfanding Gues ol aecllors oeher than micro eeeises and sral sniaontes Haa%
TOTAL. 1IE97
S —
Apiiag af Povatden
Pariicelars A o Mareli 21, 3021 1% i ki __{
Lems fhsn | yuar|  J-dynmey ijw‘fﬂﬂ
1) MEME [Relcr pile b5) 5n - - - [AT
bFltkers L
{1} Pt s rped o I ! = = jaar
i) D e cdazen 1234 ' " - 1113%
W= duca MBI - s c o
dilismited dass Clers : : y E ]
Lol T = = = ZEST




Camirum Micraeradll Limisd
birbed i Tom B s il abibarey=tn ive Mo guar peded 11 Weees 7007

[eilm mn sy
Al
W 3
T ey
AehSiTiiied D vl
¥ i ik
vt i Goln foreered diard, wftes il
g tatii BLITIT
A gkl SR (S 431
Faperrpewrsibin Getorriesy [Sara i1 1 ik 4
gy Cowrrer il Seberri - Wore® y (Ussibood Bored 1T
g eTTTvris SebETL AV R
Iriprast souesd b v e oy ee-coreeriiss debsnires T8
o R
Sald} Pl e Pad - Pt Gt ot S e =
| e T i W Dl E8 e O e el L w4
Ly ierty czremilea smbarsrw ElL e

Lty Corporsd ol compuhos®y convenils cansnaes:
Frupar

:

TarTea &l mpayr

Hadt-eirwirbivg dabwal i [Soien §)

Towivirn [Tiorh lhe it of i Zalarce Seod Fuais of ireewar
1%

TOTAL

Mafurs of snciithy
Thm ooty i secres on & e g seiomes CRENE Qe by sy S FERCOSCH0S S To il IETE in 5008 d iy Tl the setufiy ores’ @ ol

Sdivs ey el che berifures Ehecien 10
Teirorn [lrern Won daie of it Dalesge Sheeill Faxim of | riprear
L
Lew FRsche miareed ris scmbrant
TOrTAlL
&g WlRieaT i ke e
Fliliibd el bty

Thea ity o ssuresd oo i Ml el anicive chigm bmb by way of Fppckaecaion o e poriizin e ineec o sey §at dw seney e g ma

Foar = rrmew-tlin dokos s - Warmn's Lissihoed Bond

|t_~—mnlnnhun-n-r~l-—-n:nnu

Rale ol Indenean

Hxpapmend
dwinkn

LY

Luma: THa&w W Tt Fam asianmant

FUT iFLa bl ddeiimd P o=l dem =e serno s en W e des el aren

Hrture ol ascLry

Thas Fecikoy i epcuimes an a Fn and s ociehas changs sl By sen of Pgpenscaion oo Do poethoh e 5 soc @ sy T e ssourhy ooeer moeel

Han carvatitle debsriums [¥ in bnih|
PMopagreend Aok T

Teruew iTrom Hhe daw of S Salarce Shaati Rasl® o Iriwsvgs o & iy
1334 manim kL Ftﬂh'ﬁﬂ EBaner BOOIG
12 rieits 13500 |Reler b Beows | 2300

[ 8]
LBEE. FTRCSS RS MR 574 e | nasy)
TotaL LR
St Ee el Eeli e Bl il B G e el il dsee ol s e _‘&11_
T

Blibare of g8ty

Thar Iniiy @ acires on o Bot and sochaive e bana By wai of Fppcisceion oo e porthcio ke in BUcH 8 wae Far e Secuily Dol B rl

Pkl | sl il i s e

Ravawirdi [F in
LEnaer Hare Al L Dt ki)

2 Fen- 22 5
e L T
A-Feh- 7 =l
A-Jan-ZN ool
28-Fuh-22 10008
S-Jurr I8 AL

o]




Crrirum Micrnsrodl Limitsd
i b D Pl @ e T M e erches] 11 Mar® 1

e e e
“aney St dee o e Tl D By bt
A e
£ WHET 4 —

R W Ab s ] P SR

A Fiewmi accrusd f e e moerecyveriks osbss e

TOTAL |

Fuium of oy
I7od ety b Biblarmd o i W e wachive chasge Bes by vy S hyyscFuscaion s S porici R B Rl § ey PE T ey Cove A Sel
U evinpwhiesilp dreiriertiisn Sarme-
Terirs [iive P Sdle of Hw Bsiacce Saa| I Fige uf iyl .—T-.Il!
b g L] LECEE T
s Fhmoyn ey e sjeaam
TOTAL
Ay NWRRET BT Pl Pl b o, (e ey Cierpnilide teldnsran
EMM "
“Ignire fasi e Qe ol (he Balisce Shaxil [ — Fzparprsani A ik &
Sl Margh ]
T 1 Felnr ikl bepimay (]
s bl LT 1E
B0 B
Lree Clagirer nernd e aiunree £
TOTAL 2 500 D
il IR MCCrUOE DU N T D CONRpAR I p RSN RrERE TR i
lmE
Eompattanty camariie deberiuEs fenes ¥ [ iry biy|
M ppowprmani e ¥
Twmiabn [TTG0 ThE LS & 0 W B Loy B p] P =i ema by
I7-dill mamita 1 Arfar Weria fadnw S0
|55~ 26 yonie hLi ) Bripclomppios) . |
fasibos]
imEn FTarTrm e ke wci e
TOTAL Lo
Bkl Pyl poored Dol red Suw o cormubronly ooreesicie deteriome 3
lﬂbﬁmﬁmw - LR ]
Fepaymant L
arimw jlrne vhen rinin of lhs Esiarca Sraad [P e T - i A
A0 marme T Raler to bara w00
A7-4E poriTs 1% Riular s febn | .
SO0
et Efedar vl e s s
TOTAL ElLID
S ripem avouea il sol daa an oy oaTesiine =
500 [0
Tfl:ﬂ'lm-d (Ten ad ewten of cormpuisany corseriin e b mannoned 3
maday of
[ Expsry ' T b 51 i oo Trprateadh cormeitbin deber s, or 1
[E1 AL Ul Ggtion of T8 Teier & VR COmuioliy CnteenEie dELONILIeS Ty Sicfg hndhoe of T (sewan) wirkng dey b e Conpam
Liabdbay Coneporssnd al o paigonty Gorrverlinky diberleres EEI?
Tanuire [Trom the dome of i=e Balesse Sheet) Rain ! Inipres ﬁ:-’_-iu_ "
daaba Marcy 2320
T bt v apmiee
s sty At P
wnd ol &
4550 reria Frim e s o ML
(248 rpnta 155 wikknai .
TOT0F |
Lixs Efficew nisrml s ssimiTent K
TOTAL 1ofTr
A BT il 0F ' i aireni ki ]
1grTr

m“nﬂmﬂmﬁl.mmhdw:mmmmnrm%uﬂ“%mh_“
b5 pRRE WHORTChidid & Rty (o (et inil an ity Carpoian. T irstrumant shafl be converied 00 egaily B e 8 o) e ierans 8.6 yoas Yom e b o
SEtmIaT, Tha egly COTEONET] T B SROWT @00 TR Ty ETeratbag o F375 55 ki irdl e habslty component mmoaring o 107 T7 Lk ks been shawn

resim v 30 aseE ﬂlmﬁqmqmﬂu{p{,ﬂum?tfr:“

Comumncid Pugsr

T—ﬂl:-'-hd‘ﬂh“m Wb =l e
it




Candrum Micrassad Limilad
Spriwn A e Srmen i enriwesesy b boe pues enked 11 Wik 3000

Narrodrirgy inswr Ties skl e e
e i
P AL o e L]
! Ererined Casi
X inlakh
e, wrthen wrly
Turm bsara froey Fooncim veildarers AR WT
e i B L1MREa
THAFTAZ RO .REDTH
B B TR Pad BT h o I D DR B W o] sa sy e
l-_-fu!' oo 5
= - e i P = _ 1
Firrras igea ore e TR SRbr BeCTEE|
FnrTes of rep e ot nee s e et JE )
FezgprEm fim w31
T LTI e e Hitsi jof invimnl
o e getadn | March MO
s ] Fia il e ] BN
i T onina e L] Phrmpuy. 117
L Py 11N MhreEy gt 1L
T T P R TN oy PR
it 13 i I A Dnmvtart; 185 . |
TOTK ERL R L
Lews L pciop perenid reir segswreerd 1184
Lk P Fidvbdd il @SULTTRHT O SCTLADOGe e rroeal
TOTAL A1REAN
& Iriwrwni s sl v sl ot pomesarE i k]
E LR

Faiur =l mowity

Thor acity o ez D 8 FOy] ana aanh 8 i TGS TER Ty W o FEpofaceion oy e porticlo. ke in st @ sy P ine sty cpent @ el Pt e
CompaTy e peovided sdifooni oy by ey o cash coiainss el coeem e guarsrties - oofies cxims

Bozroengy v tman skl mouriEs|

|'ru.m| ienra the: daia o/ B B res Ervaet Mutwofiwst | TeEmest | AasCh
i ) morra AN Chpinfy CT
1124 morea 1 1% Worirh Z1ITE
1554 morma R FL AL Rl iy 4 FiA i
1524 morers 1 ien Cusstary 11350 54
wpte 11 mrdi %135 bl ] e
B iy M1 Mardhh 7.MrLE
i 1Lt 115 Morrtiy T
ywmirry

t2-42 monm AT 1,330 33
TOTaL ARATOTE
Legs ERpane sl B e s il e, 3y

Leer & overes FAE adyives
A R WEh e A S rEER G R
Skl Finidia 8 @Ol o i o B Ersdad

AT ITRRE RO e W B O TRV e
[

e ol =ity
1r-_l:l;|l|ll.-:|.rdanlk:.dnﬂ..ﬁiduﬂt.ihlmdm“hwﬂmm“uﬂ:mﬂih_ﬂwmh-m fihs
Camrary ban perdces szl oy by ey of cash collpiss wed crrporsis granriss e cediyn canse

BamiE L aan ey
Fareren of pogricyrraped
Peperyraim
Veriswa [P e dab of Bve Bala i e Fiadd al lidin il \ P
TE-I&€ rranfs 10 a0, TR Blurrileiy
STk, ey | fodmechiine | Medhly
TaTAL}
Mesors o sy
T kakdlirg e rest scisardng weksa el ol Fverimend 0 pos-frosgh corifceisg) of e ans procssds eosved by BRe Tompsry e
aecices B oual i el By bw T [ o e desd of sssigrevent. The guanism of Oredit Enhesocerrari |05 b dearmied

basad = Eoe poci ming mcunmes The secuety o ofined by g of Fr Loss Cradi Enharcere] [FLOS in e lom otcasd coleiecsl | Tosd dascad piaoed wih
ek 8 | 04 500 Lot Coedit Extamcarrent [ELCE in 1 %me of Quarinasd peovidsd oy imiparky a5 e coss mai

Henk Creardesfi
Tarme of n
Mirpa peyersi gk 31
Tarurs [fram tha dase of S Balares Sanad Rais of Framed . it
12 memital AR 1 TS 13 rmoniu 5001 58
TOHTAL |
Plibure of sevurey

B cyerdnal v seorwd sgeny S derosse.




Cunirum Microoress Limigsa
Vil 1o Vew Frmrie il slabe=retn e T year erudedd 2% Wach 3030

| insarered sieen ks
' Fa s Ratasdy Par @ Fesmre i By e
B T e LT ]

AN A 1120 28 ) ot et st e

B — n:L:H'l
Tatrios (freer, e ke o the Ralerres Liest] Mk ofiniarmg | PRVl e
-0 ey V7| Bt 1&%‘
[F ]
LB [PRRC TR M R .
FEta 1300 36
e TP AT Tl TOT Rl T BT BRI L]
= 1Ll o = 186 |
Tarey of ppa s
il P LA I TR
AT el e B R e ot e e e e e B O T
B il b ui thm aned o £ b s e o
ImTrns f mpagme - Hen-Ceowertibie re st Cimen prusrics whans . =%y il S N E'.!.Hfl.l
Tamurm [frarm o dste of tha Bsiance Sheat) P A
dotnis um;ﬂ
SELPD memite. BT [7]
12 = = "El‘i"‘—"'_
ol
Len [Nlective FiBree o odraman !
TR L D
ot bes il mrrieed bl vt dum oy aumrdiules bty |
Eﬂ.h

nmnnummn.ahtmcmmﬂhﬂlﬁmwmm_-| CP% | armormng @
80,060 D00 earwn o P walat of FAD sark] redhasvalie 5l e e of e paan. born e s of Wioimem Dol i Siviba S5inais: 71 108 (i on T Ied sabs bl
HORDFS o o pro-vmn hads. Desaitned £ nalpald sl ks e b (LA, i 5 16 Fari 0 3% e b o D v em o ol bty TR HE
o e pemiar

Termn =i =panTRETT

FeacaTart =il e moade 0 eegie mile esaeTen o e ara ol B pass dor e s o achowean

[Hter Gnnacinl labinies
Fartcuian a4t
1 bty 3101
P b sk
(R ngnen payibin 1,788
1B (e Crmdl b 7 1]
L TR T Ve
Achisoe Secarend Irie Cusioery | 5 3
LS 18T
Fiarhison
B at
Fuith i lasy B W 305
P in hnkk
o gty ez 3 - Ergicyas el Ot bpwiora) 1258
TOTHL (3
 Psforond dex skt (e
[Fartmaes Arat
M Mach @R
LT T -
e L
_=—

TartaL
Ciharncn finercial Eab Bl
[T
Faricuary a1 March ITH
Plalakh |
32

Eicruiacy ders ﬁE
TOIAL AT




1
-
=
T3]
T SR Al e paddrnd peman gy moeme)
WEHE T W =
DT MM | IDETCGL iy i
Fapan PR
Fi1g FAE AR B
T AR ] T
BE ST UTRLLE.
[T 1 ﬁullj.liu
(5414 B LT R
L
FNED LRI T AT L N R S D
..........
i . | e 12 v o 1
apan papen
s ek g _
HETY PN BT
[T Winl
¥ L WI0H O AT B
o oA |
) ML | TR pLRTAN
TEEL &
i
TR e gy

iy IR
SIEE WP LE SRS S 801500 BUSAHIL W1y o L

DRG] IO DY wries




Cantrum Microcredit Limited

Motes to 1ho fisanckal statorsonts for the yoar ondod 31 March 2023

W Incoms fawe

1} Incama 1aurE recognieed (6 1R SELEmes of Profl e L - Conlsdang Ope rallosd

¥ I bk
For the year ended For the yrar pnded
Partiuls
I = Masch3t 2012 | Muarch X, 2023
Ciirrend Tai ¢ Pl
Defpmred lan
trnullmuuu.pu'ﬂrrnnﬂ'.uﬂ i [l CUTTanLgbar wial E
| ingnene tasss recognised s the Sisiemart of Proll snd loss - Hscontieaed Operatiors
¥ in tokh,
Far the year ended | Far the year ended
Pasiloolans
s Mirch$, 2082 | March i, 3021
Cirent 1as JJIII 131
D e 1o | [25.93)
{Eximan )i Shsar] groyi o of syriser e 19205 ' -
Todal incomme faw aeparess recogriced in the curmasd gear 10506 | 3038

311 Reconcidation of the o) ta charge

Thiz fax change shoat in the satement of proft and fozs dffers from the thx charge that would appéy Il &l peoits had besn charged # India corporale fax
raba A recooslislion belwesn (he By axpenss and B8 secountivg pealit modipliad by Bdia's domestic tocrate far tha veaim ended 1 al Manch, 2022 amd

et March. 2031 |5, 35 foloes

¥ in lakh
For the year ended For tha yias ended

s i Masch 31, 2002 March 31, 3021
Fanlid Lot | helors T ber Contiisng Cperdtking LR L "
Profin/|Losy| before 1ok e Dicontnued Operstkins [LEd.15] Lanos
ProfiLows) belere tan considered Tar Lix working LET 35 130.48
|Frrye 1an papenss chloulpterd B TEER 158 42,74
Addf [Less) tax effect on account of;
EMact of parrarant Sflarences i i) A95
Effesct of 1B mposany slcwances Ipd T [lufposs L6554 [ X504
Effect of Emporsny daesbimwances for tag parpo s 21710 219
Effect of presous year adiusiments 103 05
Ircorme s deprnti ivcigriand b Slatnment of Brafil and Lo 19755 anz
Tax mvpense for Canbrenng Operations §250

ax expense Tor Hscomtinued Operations 105 06 15.38
Incorme tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 19755 38.38

The effeciree moomestax rate for March 341, 2037 = 119.58%" (Manch 21, 2073 29,590
* This &5 on account of sham prowision of eariers yoars and doferred tan SMpact on slump sale:

The Cormparny hay sapched the option peemidted underyection 115044 af fhe Incoms Tes Aol 1761w Introded by the Tamton Lavws {dmend meat] Ordinance,
20HS in 21 March 3021, Sccorcdirghy, bthe Company had recognised and remeasyred Provision for lncome Tax and Defderrad Tax based oo the rato prascribad in 120 said

ERCTRONL




Centrum Microcredit Limited

Mates 1o the financinl slatemoenis for Bhe yoear onded 31 March 20332

31.1 The lollowing tables show doferred tay recordod in the balance shoot and changes recorded @5 the fncoms (A oxpanag:

P in lakh
Deforred Tax Avsuts | Dofyrred Tax | mmm"ml
as af Lishditins as ot usaccem IFM'"mlh o
Farticulars
Fost thet yonr ended | Fod the year anoed
nad, 202F 1
bl March 30 292 | March 31,2021 | Mareh 31, 202
Impas on RcDun of shrmp wdln - - (12180} -
Provision for empicyes benafls = = : .79,
s - [1_?:!_._'_'” E.TEE
ﬂ'a.rgn Gr-accoind nannuquMﬁFmﬂhqrﬂ.ﬂum_lm - = =
Hat impact - [121.80) [EELI
¥ im inkh
Dpforad Tax fwats | Dofwered Tox | | o e Staiemant ﬂr:nm e 1'
25 at Limbilities a5 af Lo i N PR
|Particiuslars incama
| Bor ihie yomr oncod |For tho year andad
March 31, 2021 March 31, XX
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2031
Proparty; plard ord equipmend. other irfongiis aasots ard -
!-ﬂml:wdﬂ- carTying amowil 13818 0085 =z
EIR impacl an hrans measured af amomesd oosl 114,23 - {19, 643 &
ElS Assel recogusad dnder Ind AS - f1.38 T4 >
EIR impact on barmsings (incuding el seouras ard Ag T4 a2
subcrinaled llabiiies) measared af amartsad cost 3 ; 3
Impaimment less allwence 30,78 - (F3.TH -
Preniricn Tl ampligas banalie .08 541 300
Emeremas aiownbls [of 3 puposes wiesn paid 16,20 - T I
Crher lemperary differences 154 = .62 § -
lulﬂl e 3204 484.74 (1945 1040
Chearge o accourd of revensal of MAT cradl ant s sn) - . . =
Mad Imipact . 121.80 21.34) 3.0
Amounts resognizod In respect of current tay ¢ daferrod tay directly In oguity ¥ in lakh
Partieilars As at 3wt March, | As at 3188 March,
— s 2021
Smoames recogrisad Inrespac of cumant tax § defamed lax
dreclly in squily i .
Tax losses and taz credits P in lakh

Pariculars

A= at st March,
2032

As at 31 st March,
2024

nn deferred tax assed bas been recognised
BAAT credil enlitemar

inusesd faiginess oases and Unabsodbed depreciation Tos wich




Comirum Microcrodii Limited
Botet to the finarnckal staterments for the year pnded 31 March FOF2

11 MNote on Discontinued Operatioeds
FRI wide oy fetier dated 12 Detober 3071, granted a Boercn to Ceniram Financial Servces Limdped, an sssocimms
cermgany of ke Comparny b eutabish & usall faance bank {5FK). One of the Teensing conditioha sas that tha
Comgany shall surrender fts NEFCBFI loenoe en or belore the date of commencement of banirsesa by Uity
Smidl Finance Bank Limited [Unity). Thanafore, the Compmny seld its businesy to Linity vide & Bugines Tranidsr
Agreernen [y Wiy 0F slurmg sala) [ETAT) daned Ociotesr 6, 3001

iri Bau al thie sseme, ERAL has discomiingesd fy MEPD sominerss with ollest Froen Bigwernber 1, J03 8, The resndt of
e discon i nued operationg iive Been thown heferas

Far the yesr andad Fiowr tha yoir
Ractawe March 11, 3027 anded
Riversua Trom oparglians
bt IS 5093232 955054
Faas and commission mcome uG.B4 o b
e QN o TR ValLes Crangas ™ML.OR 150
Mt gain mn derecagnition of Srancs insinamenis under amortisad
osl] ciitegory 12258 Ly Rri |
Dthiar operaing revenus 3486 4.2 |
Torlal revanue fram operations 532598 105 TS
Ciher rcging 61560 &B.75
Tolal Incosma 5.0481.58 1009450
Exipeevisas
Fangiecss ennla® 3,755.83 ESlAs1
mparme an fearcial nsinments 15.45 539y
Employns Dnelis axpanses 19328k 2,545 05
Deprecialicn, arortzabon and inparmen A44 8236
Ofher aspersas THA.GR EETETH
Teolal @ pordes B.520.27 Q3542
P ions| befors tax et escephinel ey o fiecontimasd
Excaptional Hems™ g_gi].!.'.i-l
Prafivloss) Dafors L froes discondifissd aparalions IIEH.ISH 13008
Tax oxperse
= Currenl fau 1,00 G031
- Dadarnad [as . |2ne3)
- (Eecessimyon provision of seier yeare 10,06 5
Tetlal o Gxpano 105,06 38,38
Mt Prafk for the year [394.21) 0170
Heeres fhal will ol e reciansled I prolk or I9es
- Femeaiitamenls ﬂfwfﬂhﬁﬁlm& [15.I:IT|i 11,94
« Income tax relxing fo hisss lems 379 (EXE ]
ligmes #nai will De recikassdiad 10 profl oF (os5 . .
CEher comprehanshs Incomellpes] fer the year [11-E8| 8.1
Tetnl comprahangive income for the yoar [F1o%8 100,55 |

“Tra Enanes coEn inclues inlanast on compuleon b convamnia dabanlises and non-converling redssmakia
cumuiatve preference shares for the period H 215t October 2021 (for FY 2422} and lor the full year FY 20-21,
srioE thess funds wers gsad dor fs NEFC-KF| mﬁl'ﬂﬁm 2021, WMM‘lm'I
Mossmber 2021 preerca hoe been thown under coolmuing cpsenbane (rofer rabs - 20}

" The pxreprtipral hesm amourting to 35053 kb represeants the pais arising on aorount of slump sale
transaction of % 225.92 lakhjnet of deferred T asset fransfermed) and defenred tax income arising on Goohar
31, 2021 of T 16461 hakh which has Been added 1o The gainmsthe corfesponding ret 5805 werd transferrrad
under the Business Tramfer Apmemenl




A2h

Centrum Microcredit Limited
Mates o the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2032

Hol cash Nows attributabde to the Discontineed Oporations are as folows:

Fer e o snced :::;5;.
Particulars H March 2022 1 yaaien 2021
¥ i lakh ¥ in lakh
Pk Cash fiows fromd{usad) in operating pcinbies (T 455 45) 341832
Fal Cosly MTowes framd{uaed] in iwesing scineies A 55 (1237}
Pt Ganshy Plireys fromdesad) in financing actvilies ) B 12 {1,437 A5)
Mal Incredseddecraase) In ceth and cash equialen 14 47620 196835
Cauh ard cazh squivalsnis &= a1 1 Apdl (apéning balance) 2RINTY RAG.A0
Less  Balanos imesienmad Miough shumg sl {17, 0sDE T -
Cash ard cesh equivakems as &l 31 haich (Qasing balanca) 2H3NTA

An analysts of changas in the gross camying ameunt and the comesponcing ECL allowances b reletion te all crwand landhng

I8 as follovws:
{F im lakh)

s i - — - stago 1 Sagez|  Suge3
Gross carmying amount as-at Aprdl 1, 2021 41,083,348 247087 155 GR
Aaanls orgnaled” 2481345
Wt rorabar Bobaedn dlages
Trosler 1o stage 1 r -
Trangter to skage 2 46036 495 803544 -
Traneler to stage 3 (A28 ) 0 96
Aksaly daracogrssd oF collatied {indudmng destl Catasipreclsrs Cagas)] 1T 104 B0y :1.5!-1.5‘.'5) lE'ET-EE:I
Bl ariian-of . (ze02m}
Axsels bansfered ihrough slump sae 9, 706 T {8.225.44) {178
Gross carrying amount a8 8t 318t March, 2031 E 3 i
= Assals originabed reprasents [ha disbursements made during e year,
Roconsilinlion of ECL balenca s given below: (¥ in lakh)
Farticulars 31 March 2023

Stage 1 Siage 3 Stage 3 TOTAL |
ECL provision at the beginning of the year SET.20 2EE% 3a1.e4 = i |
Add: ECL pravishan dufing the year (187359 11386 i 44 .50
Less: Wibe-ofis during the yess - - 128020 (280,31
Lass: Amouris reeslermad theough Sump aale {4 0L (2.49) B (670.4Z)
ECL provision at the end of the year - . - -
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Centrum Microcredit Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

40 Capital
The Company has discontinued the NBFC-MFI business w.e.f 1 Movember 2021

During the period fram 1 April 2021 till 31 October 2021, the Company operated as an NBFC-MF|
During this period the Company had managed its capital and complied with the regulatory
requirements as were applicable.

The Company’s cbjectives when managing capital were 19

1. Safeguard it's ability to continue as a going concern, so that & can confinue to provide retumns to
shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders, and

2. Maintain an optimal capial structure (o reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of

dnidends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, 1ssue new shares or sell assets to

reduce debt.

The Company determined the capital requirement based on annual operating plans and long-term
and other sirategic invesiment plans. The funding reguiremants wera mat through fundings and
operating cash flows genarated

As an NBFC-MFI the REI required the Company 1o maintam a minimum capital o sk weighted
asszets ratio ("CRAR"} consisting of Tier | and Tier || capital of 15% of the aggregaie risk weighted
assets Further, the total of the Tier Il capital cannot exceed 100% of the Tier | capital at any point
of time. The capital management process of the Company ensured to maintain a healthy CRAR at
all the times,

The Company had complied with the REBl notification number REBIZHIS-2001170 DOR
{NBFC) CC PD.No. 109/22 10.106/2019:20 dated 13th March 2020, "Implementation of Indian
Accouniing Standards”

For disclosure related 1o CRAR, refer note 32c
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Centrum Microcredit Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

45 Micro, small and medium enterprise

Basad on the mtimahbion recelved by the Company, some of the suppliers have confirmed o be
registerad under “Tha Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises: Developmant ((MSMED") Act, 2008°
Aocorgingly, the disclosures refaling to amounts unpaid ae al the year ended togather with

mbanast paid /payable are furnighed below

al the end of thevear

T in lakh
Particulars Pt As at
31st March_ 2022 | 31st March, 2021 |
The prncipal amount ramaining wunpaid to supplier a8 . 514

The interest du héreon remaining unpald to supplier
as at the end of the year

The amount of Inerest: paid. in tarms of Section 16
aong with the amount of payment made to the supplier

beyond the appointed day during the year

The amount of interest due and payabie for the year of
deday in making payment (which have besn paid but
beyond the appainted day durng the yesr) bt
wihou! adding the interest specifiad under this At

The amount of irterest accrued during the year and
remaining unpaid af the end of the vear

The amount of furdher interest remaining dwe and
payeble even in the succeeding years, until such
date when the Interest duss as above are aclually
paid o the small enterprise  for the purpose: of
disalowance @s a8 deductiple expenditune Under
section 23 of the Micro. Small and Medium enterprise

Development Act, 2006




Ceantrum Microcredit Limitad

Motes to the financial statements for the yéar ended 318t March 2022

4T Corporate Social Responsibility 2 in'lakh
For tho yoar For the year
Particulars ended 31 ended 31 March,
March, 2022 2021
As par the provighons of Saction 136 of Companies Act 2013
A) Gross amouni nsquiced o ke spenl by the Company during the year 1228 AT
Wag
(B) Amcunt spent during ihe year on
| Canstruction'acgussition of amy assels
1] In Cash -
ii] Yl 1o ba paid in.cash - -
Total {1} 5 =
Il On purposa othar than (i} above
i1 In Cash k30 45 84
i1 %'at 1o ba paid in cash - -
Total (1) 25.39 45.64
Total (I +1l} 25349 45.84
Following details are with regard to TSR activities:-
For the year For the year
Particulars ended 31 ended 31 March,
March, 2022 2021
{8 amound reguined 1o e et By the company during 1he year, 12:28 747
{5l amount af Ependitone incarred, 2539 a5 84
(o) shartfall st the end of the vear, - i
{d] lolal of previous years shartfall, = 2
1@l reason for shorifall, BlA, baA,
§T)y nalure ol CSR aclivilies Refer below note|  Refer belaw note
iq) details of related party franssctions, a.g., conirbation o8 trost i i
ceedralled by the Company morelation le CSRE expendibune & per alevan
Accounting Sdandard,
Ba, L T8

th where & provisicn is mede with respect to & liability incumed by
enlesng inio a cotirachisel obligation, e moeements in the pravision
during the yesr shall be shown separabety.

Mota:
Mature of CER activities as follow:

a) Hiring individuals thrawgh the Mational Apprenticeship Promotion Scheme helps us address any skil gap in
the indusiny, we are abds (o reduce atiniion: levels and customize raining. The schame enlails creating firsl lme
emplaymerd for fresher's and providing financial suppor o Esln'hli:.th:i_'lls urdedaking apprentceship
pregrams, adoitionally this in bne with the Govermment of India's goal of reducing unemployment in Inde

by Donating money 1o M Caes o adaness ihe emergency sluaticn-oul break of the pandemic.

c} Froviding Food and ather Basic essentlals to sHected familkes with the objective af easing food troubles in

lames of crisis




Cantrum Miorocradil Limited
Wetom ia the finencial statemants for the year ended 31 March 2032

4f Segmant informatios

The Compary's Chisl Execuve Cificer (CED) ard Cheel Opemfrg Offioar (D00) wane idenidied as the Gl Operaiing Decision
Makor mamics the Company’s. prrfamiance an an antly el The Company was primany invaked in mice-fnance Bisness and
(Pt e Rl prdy Ore IeporabkE segrmem e micofinance Eniegd. A% an 31 March 2022, The Company kay discoitmusd e mscrg-
finanos bosness (wal 1 Movomber BT snd iharelors, T Company dsan ned hav any mpariable pimnary or pacsndary segmnnl
IHenoi i sBparnie segmant rapociing i eecguimd an per ind A% 108 Operatng Sapmenis

48 Transfor of financial anseis
Translorred Tinancial assety (hal are nel denecegnsed in theb anlinety
A Securtioaiion
Dusng 31 Mareh 33121, tha Company has sesailibnd carfaln lbane, Bowever (he Company hos nol snafamed osbstaniially afi risks ond
repards. Fenos ihnse asapts nove nod benn de-recognisnd in el antnety
The fobirwing lables provide & summary of the financisd assals that have bean transfermsd i oot & way il paet of all &l ks
trarstamred financial aesets oo nel guali®y Tor dereepgeilion, tegaiher wibh the aesociafed fasilies

= [T in Eakh)
Yoar anded Yoar endpd

P.MH::. 31t March, 2022 15t Bareh, 2029
BucuriiEsation @
Cairying amoury of bopadered ansels meaiured o amorasd cown g - 2apt39
Carying amourd of ascciated Anbidoeg (athor an oeld encusiting - 1 2 55079
mzameed &l smodised cosi) =
Fairwvabm of nepots 8 Z2.a84.=a
Fairvaim of aeehsated ahilla - ] R

MR RO IR :
# The sacurdsed staeds and liahiibes wene mnsfered rowgh sliem sale ducng b 21 Wach 2007
BN Thea amnourds: 1o ed absve me axcluding notard ind A5 aejustimen|s

2] Mrect assignmen

T Seimifrg N 5ol seme [0ars {Mmessued ab amonsed Sasl by way of difecl DRaiesd aesgrimenl. &8 8 souice of fiance, A5 per
(b dmrm s of these deals, since substaniial ek ard mewands refaded 1o these assels were franstarad 1o thi Eirper, the Gasats hiaws hisen
the-renagriced fiovm Ihe Company d balsnes ghasal

The table tielowy cummansas the smoonl of |ha demeogrsad fingncial sl mastomsd af amdriised ool and tha jamiiewe) on
derpcogrilon, paf iy ol assal

[* in dakh}
: Yenr anded Wear endod
Pasticul
T 315t March, 2022 | 31st March, 2011
Assignment
e ol s racig ipad Arancinl ssant® 2,000,656 EO7E50
Casmying amount of retained sssalks ol amordicnd coed™ - R00 114

Tha-amaunts mooted sk Bre axcisling ncional Ind AS sfusimenis

tAmoanl represests asseds de-eoagnised durmp the year

** T amnaien] hisid a5 reteniion B 109% Of the iolad valie of aesigned] loans. The relained sssts ware bransdsmed
fhrough shemp sate during 31 March 2022,

® In takh)
Yaar amdell Yodr @nded
T iy Sist March, 2022 | 31t March, 2024
Asagrmant
Ean an &&e ol *mmﬂﬂlﬁe‘ﬂ Brnancal aggels 1248 e

50 Dividend pald and praposai
The Company has net declamd any dividend diring Ihe year Furher, no dividend & propesed Tor aporosal &1 e Annual Ganeral
Wiaaling

51 Ewenis octuring aMer the seporting. period
Thera hava baan mo muents afler the rapoting date that requis daclagus in tha fecaneial #laamanie

52 Expenditure in foreign curnancy [l I_Ir!ﬂj_
Yoar asdead Year anded
Pari 3
arliculars 35t March, 2022 | 315 March, 2021
Db Baifewry cosls 2805 15ER
Legi! and professonal charpes 180 42
: N currency 2776 122 pa|

gard Hakilities and commitmaris
A 0 conengnarnt lisbikies and commitmsenls a8 on 31 el Macch, 2002 (3780 Mareh, 2007 NiL)
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